[ ————
@ =——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Elections 2011

Officers/Orientation
Officers:
At our meeting on January 4, 2012 we will elect the following officers: Chair, Vice
Chair, Secretary and Treasurer. If you are interested in serving in any of those positions,
please let Sandy know. There is an added time commitment of one meeting per month,
currently held on the 3" Tuesday at 9:00 a.m. at the NLTRA offices.

Orientation:

There will be a New Board Member Orientation the week of December 12 TBD to go
over Financials, County Contract, Strategic Goals and Action Plan, Bylaws and
Operating Procedures and Policies. Any current board member is certainly welcome to
attend!

Contflict of Interest Disclosure:
Attached Conflict of Interest Disclosure statements are due no later than February 1,
2012. This is required of all board members.

Committee Assignments:
Each of the following committees will need a minimum of 1 board member in attendance
at each meeting:

e Infrastructure/Transportation

e Finance
e Membership Advisory
e Lodging

e Marketing
If you have an interest in participating with any of these committees, please let Sandy
know. We will be asking for a member and alternate member for each of these
committees with the expectation that one or the other will be 1n attendance at all meetings
of that committee. Committec memberships will be voted on at our January 4 meeting.



Section 3. Procedures

(a) Duty to Disclose — In connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest an
interested person must disclose the existence of the material financial interest and be
given the opportunity to disclose all material facts to the directors and members of
committees with governing board delegated powers considering the proposed
transaction or arrangement.

(b) Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists — After disclosure of the financial
interest and all material facts, and after any discussion with the interested person,
he/she shall may be asked to leave the governing board or committee meeting while the
determination of a conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The remaining board
or committee members shall decide if a conflict of interest exists.

(c) Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest

(i) An interested person may make a presentation at the governing board or
committee meeting, but after the presentation, he/she shall may be asked to
leave the meeting during the discussion of, and the vote on, the transaction or
arrangement involving the possible conflict of interest.

(i) The chairperson of the governing board or committee shall, if appropriate,
appoint a disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives to the
proposed transaction or arrangement.

(iii) After exercising due diligence, the governing board or committee shall
determine whether the Organization can obtain with reasonable efforts a more
advantageous transaction or arrangement from a person or entity that would not
give rise to a conflict of interest.

(iv) If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not reasonably
possible under circumstances not producing a conflict of interest, the governing
board or committee shall make findings and determine by a majority vote of the
disinterested directors whether the transaction or arrangement is in the
Organization’s best interest, for its own benefit, and whether it is fair and
reasonable. In conformity with the above determination it shall make its decision
as to whether to enter into the transaction or arrangement.

(d) Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy
(i) If the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to believe a
member has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall

inform the member of the basis for such belief and afford the member an
opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose.

12



Procurement Policy

The following is the official NLTRA Procurement Policy, adopted by the Board of
Directors.

To the extent monies received for projects and programs are expended by the North
Lake Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA), or a third party under grant from the NLTRA,
for service and support in any amount greater than $25,000, the NLTRA shall utilize a
competitive bidding or procurement process. This process is intended to ensure that
the work is awarded in an impartial manner to the most responsive and best qualified
contractor, making certain that the projects and programs are accomplished in the most
cost-effective manner. The applicability of this policy includes consecutive or phased
projects and programs where services are provided by a single entity.

This policy is not applicable to cooperative programs in which the NLTRA is not a
primary partner. Primary partner is defined as funding a 40% or greater share of
service and support costs. This policy is also not applicable when service and support
is being provided by a non profit public benefit corporation that does not compete with
other potential service providers. All service and support in an amount greater than
$50,000 shall be accompanied by a scope of work and contract.

The North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB and Resort Association shall procure goods and
services in a manner that ensures the best value for the organization, considering cost
and quality (or expertise in the case of professional services), giving preference
wherever (or whenever) possible to vendors and businesses that are based within the
local geographic region.



A Recommendation for Conference Parity

« Ultilize room nights booked, as a reasonable proxy for revenue

< Using room nights booked, as the basis for determining
expense parity, accounts for the natural disparity in room
inventory and fluctuations in room rates

« Three-Year Average of:

—  Conference Expense by County Rooms Booked by County
- 73% by Placer - 65% by Placer
- 27% by Washoe - 35% by Washoe

« Ultilize a statistical approach to determine an acceptable level
of variability relative to expense by County and associated
rooms/revenue

— Plot data points to determine a normal distribution

— Results that are plus or minus one standard deviation™ are an acceptable
variance

« Based on a statistical inference, parity is achieved, if the
conference expense by county falls within one standard
deviation of the split of rooms booked by county

*Standard deviation is the "mean of the mean.” The 'mean’ means
‘average’. So, standard deviation measures how much - on average -
= individual data points vary from the average (or mean) of all data points. q -\
notth lake tahoe Standard deviation measures the spread of individual results around a
Charnser | CVB | Resort Assotiation mean of all the results.

P



Conference Equity by the Numbers

« Ongoing mechanism for measuring parity

— Future funding for the Conference program will be in direct
proportion to the available room inventory by County, adjusted
annually, as required

— Annual test for parity utilizing a rolling three-year average of
capacity percentage, expense as a percent of revenue, and
revenue by county

— Expense by county must be within both one standard deviation of
rooms booked by county percentage as well as within one
standard deviation of revenue booked by county

« if imparity continues for a period of three years, then test an
?xpanded data set to include four years back and one year
orward.

« If imparity is determined for the expended test data, then a
financial remedy must be applied

-~ Financial remedy for imparity

« Either party will adjust its funding confribution to the new year
to achieve a ratio that results in parity which reflects the
revenue ratio realized

« Contract language consideration

— The Co-operative contract should be amended to allow for mutual
audit of the books and records relative to the Co-op, to assure
both parties that the expenses and allocations to the Co-op are in
accordance with GAAP and are reasonable and customary.

north lake tahoe A -2

Charmber | CVB | Resort Association



Conference Equity Process

e Process to Date

— Staff met with Board member Ron Parson and the County
Representative, Jennifer Merchant, on 11/8/11 and provided a
summary of audited financial data for the NLT Marketing
Cooperative and for the NLTRA from 2008/09 fiscal year
through 2011/12

— County agreed with and accepted all of the underlying
financial data utilized in analysis

— Staff presented several different views of revenue to expense
ratio and occupancy ratios

— On 11/16/11met with Allen Highfield, Eric Sather, Les
Pedersen, Ron Parson and Staff to discuss the definition of
equity, how equity should be defined measured and how to
remediate inequity, if required

— Consensus was achieved regarding underlying numbers,
calculations, definitions, and remedies presented

 Next Steps

— Meeting scheduled for 11/21/11 with the County, Ron Parson,
Eric Sather and Staff to review the results of the 11/16
meeting and present a memo from NLTRA to the County
summarizing those results

‘M

north lake tahoe

Charsber | CVA | Resort Associaton G "’3



Conference Equity Defined

. Ways to define Conference Equity

1. Conference expense by County is equal to the
Revenue earned by County

2. Conference expense as a percentage of room revenue
earned by county is equal

3. Percentage of rooms booked by County as a
percentage equals or exceeds the percentage of rooms
available by county

et

north lake tahoe

Chambar | CVB | Resort Association



Conference Equity by the Numbers

(2008-2011)

1. Ratio of Conference Equity to Conference Revenue

— Placer County
Three Year Average Conference Expense - 73%
Three Year Average Room Revenue Eamed - 68%

— Washoe County

. Three Year Average Conference Expense — 27%
. Three Year Average Room Revenue Earmned — 38%
2. Conference Expense as a Percentage of Room Revenue

- Placer County
. Three Year Average — 31%

— Washoe County
. Three Year Average — 19%

M

north lake tahoz

Charaber | CVB | Resort Assodiation



Historical Look at Rooms Booked vs Rooms
Available

3. Placer County and Washoe County have a combined
inventory of 2,057 rooms available for conference guests

- 70% are located in Placer County
— 30% are located in Washoe County

— Three-Year Average of percentage of rooms booked by County
(2008/09-2010/11)

. 65% booked in Placer
° 35% booked in Washoe

As a point of context, the ratio between Placer and Washoe has
been relatively consistent over long period of time

— Eight-Year Average of percentage of rooms booked by County
(2003/04-2010/11

. 69% booked in Placer
. 31% booked in Washoe

— Nine-Year Average of percentage of rooms booked by County
(2003/04-2011/12)

. 71% booked in Placer
. 29% booked in Washoe

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CV8 | Resort Assoclation

-6



Conference Equity Calculation
Conference Expense borne by Washoe — 73% for 2010/2011

Standard Deviation Based on Standard Deviation Based on
Room Nights Room Revenue
2008/2009 — 2010/2011 2008/2009 — 2010/2011

2010/2011 Placer Room Night ﬁ,%lgéi?; ; eF;'saggf,/Room Rev
Percentage is 76% °

¥ 61.1

f 65.2
%

0 X X
SCopyight, Febar! Mites, Hip: Movsoierobartndes somiplatsleldevshlil ©Copyngst Robart Niles, Wil husnnchartrdes comstalslsldev shim!

Parity would be a revenue percentage Parity would be a revenue percentage
that exceeded 73%. Since the 76% that exceeded 73%. Since the 68% is

exceeds the +/- one standard deviation. less than the +/- one standard deviation.
This test is a pass. This test is a fail and a second test must

be conducted.

3

north lake tahoe

Chiamber | CV3 | Rescit Association q e



Conference Equity Calculation
Conference Expense borne by Placer — 73% for 2010/2011

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assoctation

SECOND TEST — THREE YEARS BACK/ONE
YEAR FORWARD

Standard Deviation Based on Room Revenue
2008/2009 — 2011/2012

2010/2011 Placer Room Rev
Percentage is 68%

¥ 67.7

Parity would be a revenue percentage
that exceeded 73%. Since the 82.2% is
within the +/- one standard deviation.

This test is a pass.

%-%



north lake tahoe
Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 2, 2011

To: Board of Directors

From: Lisa de Roulet, Director of Finance and Human Resources
Ron Parson, Finance Committee Chair

Re: Recommendation to Approve Final 2011 Audit Report

Background:

Gilbert and Associates conducted an annual audit of the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association’s books and records for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. Staff has reviewed
the audit report and believes that it accurately reflects the financial position of the organization
for the audited period. The Board has previously approved the draft audited at the November
2, 2011 Board meeting.

Proposed Recommendation:

Staff and the Finance Committee Chair propose that the Board accept the final audit report as
of June 30, 2011 as prepared and submitted by Gilbert and Associates, Inc.

Requested Action:

Move to approve the final audit report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.



i
- g
Q E—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
November 2, 2011
Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room
MINUTES

ATTENDANCE: Ron MclIntyre, Ron Parson, Phil GilanFarr, Kali Kopley, Alex Mourelatos, and Wally
Auerbach. Jennifer Merchant arrived at 8:40AM. Julie Regan arrived at 9:15 AM.

NOT PRESENT: Deanna Gescheider, Andy Wirth, Roger Beck, and Allen Highfield

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Ron Treabess, Kym Fabel, Andy Chapman, Deanna
Frumenti, Kim Lambert, and Lisa deRoulet

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Steve Kastan and Cindy Gustafson

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 8:33 AM by Chairman Ron McIntyre and a quorum was not
established. A quorum was established at 8:40 AM.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
It was agreed that items may be taken out of order.

2. Approval of Agenda
M/S/C (Parson/GilanKFarr) (6-0-0) to approve the agenda as presented.

C. PUBLIC FORUM
Ron Parson announced Boy Scout Troop 266 will present a Veteran’s Day ceremony at Trails End
Cemetery on November 11 at 11:00 AM.

Ron Parson announced Granlibakken is hosting Women’s Wellness Weekend on November 12 and 13.

Sandy Evans Hall introduced new staff members Lisa deRoulet, Finance and Human Resources Director
and Deanna Frumenti, Administrative Assistant to Sandy Evans Hall, the Chamber, and the Infrastructure
and Transportation Committee.

Andy Chapman reported the November issue of Sprint, Southwest Airline’s in-flight magazine, has a
feature on the Reno/Tahoe area.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS
3. Marketing Cooperative: Budget, Agreement Renewal Timeline and Issues — Andy
Chapman
Andy Chapman presented the information provided the Board packets. He noted the current Cooperative
contract ends June 30, 2012 and suggested discussions begin with both this Board and the Incline Village \[ -\



NLTRA Board Meeting - November 2, 2611 Page 2

Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau Board regarding revisions. Discussion followed regarding how to determine
if the original intent of the Co-op has been achieved, strategies for measuring equity, and Placer County’s
concerns.

Ron Parson suggested that current and past members of the NLTRA Board, Marketing Committee
members, and general constituents be surveyed and any additional data be carefully evaluated to see if the
value expected has been produced. Ron McIntyre stated that if agreement can be reached on how to
measure equity, that language should be inserted into the contract. Discussion continued regarding the
issues raised in Andy Chapman’s report and the process for decision making in the Co-op. There was
consensus that such an assessment will create a redesigned Co-op moving forward. ACTION: Staff will
get input from Board members not here today on suggested revisions to the contract.

Andy recapped the Board’s direction: ACTION:

1) Measurements of the original intent of the agreement will be evaluated, including

consumer research

2) Interviews of past and current Marketing Committee members, Board members, and
constituents will be conducted

3) Past and future goals of the agreement will be discussed at the November Marketing

Committee Meeting

4) Results of the Co-op marketing agreement will be assessed to determine if the results are
consistent with the contributions and what percentage of marketing funds are allocated

5) Equity issues between partners will be reviewed

This item will be on the January 2012 NLTRA Board agenda.

4. Revised Budget to include full 2010/11 carryover — Ron Parson/Lisa de Roulet
Ron Parson reported the Finance Committee met yesterday and recommends approval of the revised
budget presented in the Board packets. He stated there is an approved contract with Placer County, which
includes 100% of the carryover in the current budget. Specific line items were reviewed.

M/S/C (Parson/Kopley) (6-0-0) to adopt the 2010/11 Revised Budget as presented.

S. Presentation and approval of the 2010/11 audited financial statements - Ron Parson/Lisa
de Roulet

Ron Parson reported the Finance Committee has reviewed the draft audited financial statements. There
were no changes recommended by the Committee. Ron Parson said the Auditor’s Report was very good,
although there were some recommendations regarding journal entries and approval of staff expenditures,
both of which will be addressed. ACTION: Any comments regarding the draft report should be
submitted to staff by Monday November 7, 2011. This item will be on the December NLTRA Board
agenda for approval.

Jennifer Merchant asked about the undesignated fund balance shown from the prior fiscal year. If it is
from Transportation or Infrastructure, it should be shown as such. ACTION: Lisa deRoulet will review
and advise

6. Fire District Commercial Property Assessment — Duane Whitelaw
Ron MclIntyre and Wally Auerbach announced they were both under contract to North Tahoe Fire District
(NTFD). It was agreed that neither has a conflict of interest for this item.

Sandy Evans Hall stated there have been meetings with local businesses about how the proposed
Assessment District may affect them. She invited NTFD Fire Chief Duane Whitelaw to address the Board
on the proposed Aerial Ladder Truck Community Facilities District (CFD).

W2



NLTRA Board Meeting — November 2, 2011 Page 3

Chief Whitelaw explained an aerial ladder truck is necessary because of the proposed and approved new
development in the area. Trained staff is necessary to operate it, as well as serve the increased needs, and
the truck needs to be housed and maintained. Currently, neighboring jurisdictions with appropriate
equipment respond to high-rise fires in the area. However, response time and personnel are issues. The
proposed program would establish a dedicated fund paid by new development specific to this purpose.

Chief Whitelaw explained that in addition to fire services, NTFD offers paramedic and ambulance
services, hazardous fuels reduction, chipping, home inspections, and public outreach programs to an area
that includes the north and west shores of Lake Tahoe, Alpine Meadows, and ambulance service to Squaw
Valley. In addition, NTFD does Plan Review, assessing new projects from the point of view of meeting
fire codes and ordinances, and the impact to current services. If a will-serve letter is issued, the District
can insure the new project will receive as good or better service than current customers and is issued on
projects that tend to be taller, more complex, or of a nature to require increases in fire flow.

The NTFD Board is concerned that there are not adequate resources to serve the projected mixed-use
development over the next 10 years and so are considering forming an Aerial Ladder Truck Community
Facilities District with an annual fee of $.10 to $.49 per square foot of new development. The project
qualifications and fees are still being explored. Discussion followed regarding the proposal. A concern
voiced by the Board was whether or not the option of assessing all NTFD customers has been considered,
noting it would require approval by the voters. Discussion continued regarding the proposal, impacts to
developers, equipment available from other jurisdictions, and other funding options.

Chief Whitelaw reported a Notice of Intent to form the CFD has been adopted by the NTFD Board. A
public meeting will be held on the topic on November 16 at 5:00 PM, after which the Board has six
months to decide whether or not to move forward. ACTION: NLTRA staff will encourage public
attendance at this meeting.

7. Infrastructure/Transportation Project Update — Ron Treabess
Ron Treabess presented status reports on Regional Wayfinding Signage, the proposed Water Shuttle, and
the North Lake Tahoe Bike Trail, from Dollar Point to Tahoe Vista and answered clarifying questions
about each project. ACTION: A letter of support will be submitted for the North Lake Tahoe Bike
Trail.

8. West Commons Alternatives — Feedback process — Ron Treabess
Ron Treabess reported on the joint Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD) and NLTRA Board
meeting where alternatives for the current Fire Station site were presented at a public meeting. A
presentation was also made to the Placer County Board of Supervisors. The feedback received is being
compiled and will be considered by the West Commons Beach Steering Committee at a meeting on
November 17. Next steps will be considered at that meeting. TCPUD General Manager Cindy Gustafson
added that TCPUD’s role was to move the process through the conceptual stages of what could be done
on the site, which should be done by the end of the year.

9. RTIA Welcome Center Scope of Service — Ron Treabess
Ron Treabess presented the information mcluded in the Board packets. There was concern voiced about
the proposed contract with BANG! Creative, Inc., a company from the San Diego area, for planning and
design of Phase One improvements. Jennifer Merchant voiced disappointment that this proposal was
submitted to the Placer County CEQ, Tom Miller, before it was submitted to her, given it is her role to
manage the NLTRA contract for Placer County. She is concerned that the proposal is broken into pieces
in order to more easily comply with stipulations in the County contract.
Jennifer Merchant said she would expect more due diligence to be used to secure local businesses to do " E
this work. Sandy Evans Hall said the actual fabrication and installation can go out to bid locally. Ron



NLTRA Board Meeting — November 2, 2011 Page 4

Treabess said he considered local options, but did not feel there was a local firm that could take this
project through the entire process, given the scope and tight time frame for completion. Discussion
continued regarding the components of the proposal from BANG! and other work they have done in the
area, including a project for UC Davis and the Donner Lake State Park Museum, and the desire to use
local providers as much as possible. ACTION: Local bids will be solicited for fabrication and
construction of this project.

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Kopley) (4-2 noes from Parson and Merchant -0) to approve the Scope of Service
authorizing BANG! Creative, Inc. to proceed with planning and design of the Reno Tahoe
International Airport Welcome center within the cost of $14,652 and schedule proposed.

10. Proposed Membership Programs — Sandy Evans Hall/Kym Fabel
Sandy Evans Hall referred to the proposed programs in the Board packets as a means of increasing
Chamber and Resort Association membership. The Board thought it was a great list.

11. Election —proposed slate and process — Sandy Evans Hall
Sandy Evans Hall reviewed the proposal from McClintock Accountancy to oversee the Board elections
and reviewed the changes in process made this year. She reviewed the slate of candidates. Phil GilanFarr
stated the Election Committee contacted a number of prospective candidates and would like to see more
small lodging and lake-side business representation on the Board.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
M/S/C (Parson/GilanFarr) (6-0-0) to approve the Consent Calendar as presented:
12. Board Meeting Minutes — October 5, 2011
13. Financial Statements — July 31, 2011; August 31, 2011
14. Board Approval to add Finance and HR Director, Lisa de Roulet, as a signatory on all
bank accounts
15. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee - NO OCTOBER MEETING
16. Marketing Committee — October 25, 2011
17. Conference Sales Reports
18. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — October 2011
19. Membership Advisory Committee — Qctober 19, 2011
20. Approval of 2010 Squaw Valley Business Association marketing grant
21. Chamber of Commerce Business Plan Progress Report
22. Group Sales Director Sub Committee — October 28, 2011
23, Lodging Committee - NO OCTOBER MEETING
24. Finance Committee — October 4, 2011

F. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE REPORTS

25. Chamber Activities and Events
Kym Fabel thanked everyone who attended the Annual Membership Luncheon last week. The event was
sold out and had great speakers. There were more Tahoe people than Truckee people at the recent
Halloween Mixer in Truckee. Kym Fabel reviewed the upcoming events.

G. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Ron Parson suggested the Board set a policy that when staff is considering awarding contracts, the
opportunities are sent to the community through the Chamber.

Julie Regan reported the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA) Board and Regional Plan Update | \ - %
Committee are meeting today. The Regional Plan is on track to be completed by 2012. The Nevada
Legislative Oversight Committee is meeting next week in Incline Village.



NLTRA Board Meeting — November 2, 2011 Page 5

Jennifer Merchant reported the Placer County Board of Supervisors is hearing the Homewood Mountain
Resort project on November 15 at Granlibakken.

Alex Mourelatos reported the TRPA Governing Board approved the project at 6731 North Lake Blvd. in
Tahoe Vista, which includes affordable housing.

Ron Parson reported there have been meetings regarding the Conference Equity issue and there should be
something for the Finance Committee and Board to consider next month.

H. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION
Sandy Evans Hall reviewed direction given to staff.

1. CLOSED SESSION
There was no Closed Session.

J. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

K. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 11:13 AM.

Submitted by
Judy Friedman, Recording Secretary
THE PAPER TRAIL SECRETARIAL & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

W-s



NG
b-—'——-!-..
——

north lake tahoe
Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
Board Meeting 11-2-11
Staff Action Items

Andy - Conduct an analysis of coop to gauge whether it has met original intent as well as
whether it is the correct mechanism for future goals. Utilize online survey, personal
contact with current and past committee members and staff. Talk to board members who
were absent to get their input (Allen, Roger, Andy, Deanna) DONE — Andy is talking to
all missing board members and is conducting outreach to committee members
November 29.

Lisa — Understand the definition of ‘undesignated funds’ from the audit and meet with
Jennifer Merchant to discuss. DONE — 11/8/11 met with Jennifer and discussed
appropriate accounting treatment and explained that our balance sheet doesn’t
allow for the detail that she was requesting. However, we do keep track of excess
balances and will indicate those carryover balances on budgets going forward.

Sandy — Develop a local business preference policy to bring back to the board for
approval DONE — in board packet for December

Sandy/Kym — Encourage membership to participate on November 16 at 5 p.m. at the
TCPUD building with the fire board on the proposed new commercial development fee.
Get the facts and information from Chief Duane Whitelaw and send out to membership.
DONE - Kym developed material to go out to members

Sandy/Ron — Prepare a letter of support for the Dollar Creek Shared Use Trail as it aligns
with our strategic goals and vision Ron spoke to Peter Kratz and a letter is not needed
at this time.

Ron — Consider local contractors for fabrication and installation of exhibits in the Reno-
Tahoe International Airport DONE — local businesses were notified through Biz Link
and one local contractor in Truckee inquired but did not submit a bid, he will be on
the notification list for future projects.

Ron/Kym/Sandy/Deanna — Provide communication to all members about opportunities

related to TOT funded projects DONE — adding to Biz Bytes each week when
appropriate.

Left from Board Meeting 10-5-11

|-l



Sandy — Work with Wally Auerbach to review NLTRA Policy on Conflict of Interest and
bring recommendations back to the board in November - DONE — Policy is in
December Board Packet

Sandy/Andy — Develop clear baseline data for measureable marketing goals for 2011/12
to be EOY 2010/11 — IN PROGRESS

Sandy/Ron — Talk to CalTrans about communication protocol for construction, snow
removal, road closures, work timing (weekends), etc. Place on Legislative Agenda —Will
be visiting Sacramento in January to meet and greet — discussed with Doug
Houston.

Left from Board Meeting 8-3-11
Sandy/Ron — When recommending restructure of committees, consider disallowing
county from appointing members to the Infrastructure committee — IN PROGRESS

Ron — Before consideration of any future bus shelters, board needs to approve a Master
Bus Shelter Plan — Have talked to Peter Kratz about the shelter master plan and it is
in progress.

Left from Board Meeting 7-6-11
Sandy/Ren — write letter to BOS requesting county to waive fees for way finding signage
NO FEES INITIALLY WITH PILOT PROJECT

Andy/Jason — Further define target market to provide more specific focus for resources;
work with County on potential association leads and TOT waiver in special
circumstances DONE

V-1



NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2011

\2—\



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 5, 2011
To: Finance Committee
From: Kim Lambert

Re: Major Variances of September 30, 2011 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances for the month of September 2011:

e Conference commissions are down because of timing of billing (YTD is on budget).

e An adjustment was made at the end of September to “true-up” first quarter allocation of
the Director of Community Partnerships and Planning's salary between the
Infrastructure (50%) and Transportation (50%) departments. This resulted in more
expense in Transportation and less expense in Infrastructure for the month (YTD is
close to budget).

e Chamber of Commerce Member Dues revenue is down due to write-offs of non-paying
members.

e Chamber of Commerce Special Events and Functions revenue is up due to quarterly
billing for the Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club.

e Placer County Funding and Project Costs for Infrastructure are down due to timing.
The following are the major budget to actual variances Year-to-Date (1t quarter):
e Salaries are up due to a bonus paid to the Interim Executive Director for 2010/11, the
payout of accrued PTO to the previous Director of Finance and Human Resources, and
summer staffing of the Kings Beach Visitor Information Center.

e Marketing Other is up because of expenditures for the High Notes campaign.

e Chamber of Commerce Member Dues revenue is down due to write-offs of non-paying
members.

e Chamber of Commerce Special Events and Functions revenue is up due to quarterly
billing for the Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club.

e Placer County Funding and Project Costs for Infrastructure are down due to timing. \"L'Q-



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Financial Position
For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2011

Current Maonth l.ast Month l.ast Year
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $759,815.89 $1,127,056.80 $911,797.67
Receivables

Accounts Receivable - Membership Services 135,846 .87 89,271.01 122.101.85
Accounts Receivable - Other 7.211,436.61 §,939.807.94 9,476,663.20
Totat Receivables 7,347,283.48 7,029,078.95 9,568,765.15
Prepaid expenses 36,822.48 28,381.64 11,206.88
{nventory 4,406.18 4,406.18 928.18
Furniture, Fixtures & Other 17,864.54 18,560.29 27.388.52
Computer Equipment/Software 5,117.4% 5,305.98 7,262.02
Vehicles & Leasehold Improvements 1,746.40 1,240.39 5,785.16
TOTAL ASSETS 8,173,056.46 8,214,730.33 10,063,833.58

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Accounts Payable 547,068.72 577,077.59 287,564.21
STN/Marketing Cooperative Liability 130,099.83 153,118.14 123,855.21
Other Liabilities {331.45) {158.05) 17,514.09
Unearned Revenue & Deferred Support 6,710,015.68 6,734,041.66 9,200,467 26
Reserves 2,000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7.386,852.78 7,464,079.34 9,631,400.77
NET ASSETS

Beginning Net Assets 697,419.35 697,419.35 667,841.92
Net Change in Net Assets 88,784.33 53,231.64 254,490.89
TOTAL NET ASSETS 786,203.68 750,650.99 932 432.81
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 8,173,056,46 8,214,730.33 10,563,833.58

\2-3



T
d

%8 L&¥' 79z £49'g LEVER ¥o.L9E S}esgY JaN pejatlisaiun uy sebueyy %801 658'06 b8l 60141 £55°6¢
(%5¥] P89'8LL {eepyid) FANE T £95'908 asuadxg o) (ohEw) L0EZLT (682'e52) $9Z'18G SEYECE
(%00t} DOCZ G opLz 0 EEINELEN (%001) o000 (zac'z) Z8E'T o

%E L 0Ly 0z¥ 042t 088s uejeioaldsq {%1) 1957} (z1) 060} 820"}
(%SPT  E@e LIz {ers'20d] 9852287k £L2'74E ayjuopelosida] slcjeg esusdx] o, {%ey]™ Dpleaz (51£7152) 2647E8S LLpzee
(%0017 o (6&E) 66€ 0 pereso|y (%001 0 {eet) gel [

%ET (5z1) £0t 18g'L PELL {aned {(%89) (89,) ZL' 65¢
{wza)  zZge (rL9'c) Zeo's BSE'S suopduosgng g sang (w81} 22 {5z) zil ¥l
(%408) 41 {sov) QL6 Lot UBWUIENISILT ' S{es|p 12507 {2%EL) zl {ov) oLE 042

%Y 072"} 0ES 0EZ*) 094" sasuedx3 s|igowoiny %86 ¥BL EQY oLy €18
%L8 587 ] zze 108 $984 pIBY Jpais {%:0t8) 8% {pLe) 56 {512)
(%12} 8£9'1Z (31t 0561 BES'L suopaung pieog (%0z) ovLoL {6z} 059 125
(3655} ¢£BlL {221} A4 oyl SLONE[EY 21R[20sSY (%zg)  og {sct) iz z8
%0 {rz) {oon's) 0 (000's) stueiBoig %0 0 {0o0's) 0 (000's)
%PE £6.°6 996's 0o0'ge 296'at Jaio Buyex.ey (ws8) 0 (9ga'y) 0eo's FiL
%0 aey'see a 000'9%7 000°9¥Z elpajy/sAnetadoo Bupayia %0 948 0 00028 000Z8
%0 0 5€9°1L 0 GE9'L SpYy PayISse) %0 0 0Le o oie
%G 125's ¥0¢ 000's 0D Piog 8pC0Y jo 1807 %BBL  ZZT'S 584 000'Z 58.'s
(%SL)  e6L'Z {5)] geey 680°¢ JsnarsmaN/siueas diysisquusiy {%52)  coo (eve) as¢'L £50'1
%E 90L'%L F15'L 000'SL ¥LG'0L §1S00 BUIM 7§ POCY ULIMnY %0 BSZ'%L [ 000'sL 1z70's/
%05 ZS5'g as's 000'LL avs'9L sjueAg |eloeds %006 /G1'8 oos'y 0os 000's
(%eE) 0z¥ {ene'c) 009°0L 2604 BupunoooyyeBa sse [euoisssjo.gd (%85} 0 (s98's) 00Z'CL SEE'y
{sa8)  oze'is {089'6EL) £0e'Bes £79'86 53503 198fo.d (i) a9l (zsz'oez) L8z'00g 620'04
(%88} gsL (sve) 9zL') 8Ll sizuiwag g Bujues] (w008) o8l {Zvz'1) Zre'L 0
{%L) ol¥'e {zg) Wi'e 6RO'E Butsesn / Imusy “dinby (2681) 9z6 (arz) GEL'L 6L6
%0 0 ] ] 0 @suadxy snoeueyLas|y %0 i 0 a 0
%vh S10°L b 510 I5F'1 S834 %y SasUBDyT 'saxa] %} 0 961 0 961
%08 1962 AR 00.T LL5'g Uiy g dng uswdinbg %B8 LEL 188 008 82}
(%pg) LS {8591} 05EY Log'z sal/ddng (%02} izz (p57) 05¥'1 8§L'y
%EY ziZ'L 156 Z5L° 80L'Z Bujpuog g saueinsuy %ZTL  wig 691 8¢ £se
(264) g8 (2v) £9g 8.9 sasuadx3 e (%3] Lz {611) 1zz zoL
(%001)  gbL {os) 06 0 §S800Y Jouimy (%001} 0 (og) 0E 0
%8} 908's 569 §09's ooty saolalag suoydaje %6 188" zil GER’lL 1007
% £89°%7 GoL'L 0oLz 58z'97 N3 ey (o%F) P63's {Lop) 00E'}L £68'0L
%6 z8¥'ese 905'sz PN AR: 4 Aot slyjeliag pue ssye(eg {%rl)  pee'es (816741 05§68 a85°cs

sasuadxy
{o%Ey]  GZL'EE6 (L7201} 6£1'599°1 aveiee Hoddng Jatie pue snusaey (210}, {(%BE] ~ B9leet (sze'see) £LE°708 8Y0'63¢
(%%8%) 065594 {se8'z1) BLY'96¥} 6E9'ERL Buipung Ajuneg Jsoery (%G¥)  pElssz {ipv'5E2) 9Z8'86% 6LE7€LZ
(wr2)  Los {1o2) 086 £89 SWODU) JUBLLYSEAU] 1§ }S813}U] %02, 89 £L8 DLE £89

%L L ERAR g1 006'6 £19'13 PO 7 s3(eg {I2ey {%18) aiz'e (810°4) 00g'e zee'
Yo oab'Le 66471 SyE'ay +0‘0s sead Bupoog 3§ sue|ssWkio] (%662) 8LE'%L {saL'zL) SIP's) 052'c
%0 6L0'F 0 0 0 snoalg[1aosiy %0 0 {esv) 0 (g5v)
%8 ziz'en £6E'9 06082 s suoound R spleny jeoadg %L Az0°18 Adhd 0t0'9L tl8'08
{%51)  veg'sz {965} LVLE 088'sZ seng Jaquisly (o451} BYZ's {85l 26901 +£6g

1odddng Jayin pue enusasy

Byn o, HA 0L alUBLIEA y8bpng |enjoy BOn o, YA J0id BULBLIEA § 1efipng By

3LVa -0l -¥vdA

NOILdIHI53a0

LL0Z '08 Jequsidag Buipuz sUC)y BaIUL BU) Joy

: sjuawpedeq lo uonep|josuon

s1assy 18N vl seBueyd puz seniagoy Jo Juswe)e)g
LOBI20SSY LOSaY 80UB | 8)ET YUOoN

HLINGIW INTHEND



51888y JoN Ui aBueyn

sjessy ul abueys jan amonnselu)

ssuadxgy ainiannseyu|
uoddng ainisnsenu
aInionaiselu]

uj sl1ojeg s39ssy Ul abueys jeN

[erauss ¥ Juswebelepy
Sa0IAIBG JagLB

uoneLLIOUL 10YISIA
uoepodsuel | 9 ueddng JoysiA
S30UB19jU00

Bunaxiep

S)19SSY JoN peiolsaiun ui sbueys jan

%8 L6P' POz L¥8'9 LEL'Z8 +8.'8g
eavvrens  9GE 0.2'% L2Z A0Sy
(%16) R (080°L1L) GTY'ZoL GESGY
{®,88)  £0Z'se {oze‘zLi) 299'z79. T8y
%E £EL'yoz Li8T 006'L8 LiT'P8
convsrny  GPBPE AT 9g9 TR
{%42)  (z80'¢) ZE8'% (cL6'a) {Lgo's)
(%iz)  (e6L%) (9g1'5) 660°61 L6
%L9L  oppge 6L7LL 059°0L Pra'izZ
%l zl9'es 780'c gre'sz 5Z4'07
{(%7) 0ge'LaL (622) sgo'ce 90e'ze
%0 0869 159z Lig'0zZ8 YA ALTAT
wrvesnen L LOG0Z) DESEL (o} yZe'tl
{%5) 605°ce (zs6'L) 069°0F geL'8E
%21 zZol'sg &¥2'9 ooc'as 8¥1'co
(%71 poR'8L {F61°41) 051'pbL 956971
(%1} SLZ'cll {609) L6L'SLL Z85'FLL
%0 Z59'61y 9z0'z ZeZ'vor 8.7'99%
%t £16'ch8 gzo's LIV'Z08 506106
(%G1} £REY (097} 0%9 TYE
%0 29108 (611} LLL'ER 859°¢¢
%z $9£°05 £LLL B6E£°GL rARAN
%0 0SZv9L 0 008'rsL 008'v51
% 988'99] oA ¥e5obL LO0'EVL
%0 z09'425 FAZAl e8Iy ¥85'86Y
Bys v, HA 10ild SIUBLIEA eipng [enyoy
EINVENSTERTENY
| abed

sasuadxg jeyo L

[eiauan g juatusbeue|y
$80IAIDS JaCLLaly

uopeLlogu] JOUsIA
uoneycdsuer) @ yoddng Joysip
$a0ualau0g

Buayiep

S3SN3dXHE
ddng Jsyi0 pue anusasy jel0)

[eJalen g awabeuepy
S8D1AIDG JDQLUBH

UOIJBLLLIOL JDISIA
uoieyodsuel)  Hoddng 1o)s|A
S95UIBLUOD

Bunsyrep

180ddNs YIH10 aNY INNIATY

(%
)
<

°%80L 65806 sl 50LAL £G56E
ESPRRRPI A% lggfLe 0’y SZP'ZE
{%ECL] 6688 (zsi'iaz} 0.17g62 (z8578}
(%a18)  o0l0€L {zLe'ogz) AT Zre'ez
(%18) 89798 (L£6°C)) 590°9l AN
{ebl]  zze €3} {(z60E] L6271
{(wool) Iz gee'L (poz'L) 8.
%58l {1512 805°L £55't £00°Z1
%656l 629°6h (651 '9z) (bz¥'aL) {e85Zy)
{050¢) L66'S {0Le%) A ¥G0'g
%Gt oLliie cog‘ PoRZZ 1229
%c g0p'coe £€86°2 ¥80'vee 210°Eve
(v%zpl) (peEs) (102%) zog'e (6681)
(%E) Z65'6 {gze) 616°ZL £61°ZL
249G 0082l cibLL 085’0z £50'Z8
%62 LZL's 658'61L $z0‘g £99'48
%G T98°pE £99'L VTR L1t'8€
{(%01) 955°264 (p26'6L) SL6Z6L LE6'ZLL
{(%1) ~ 9e0'0sc (cS6V) 651°05¢E 90Z's¥t
(%zGL) 88 (81€) oLz (501}
%5 0ze's z10°) 65Z°LL LLZT)
%aL 650°GL 186'gL £l LU P
{e4ZL) 06298 {(oog‘s) 00915 DOE'S
{ont) £58'0p {s0L'L) 8lL'av VLY i
LA 97.'622 {1zo'gl) 6LL'€LZ 851661
m:U A HA d0LH IoUEBLIEA w «me:m enioy

NOLLJIMDS3q

L1.0Z ‘08 Jequsides Buipuy sUWOW PaIy ] BY) Jo

Aeuwng 2llstedeq
SALAOY 4O JUSWBLR)G

UDHBIDOSSY LI0SEY S0UR | 8%E7 ULION

HINOW LINIHYND

WV Q2L L LL/PL/LL 81eq



=
d

i £84'88 § o 208'% $ 9.2'v8 § (leigL) $ (1po's) t ¥RUT $ . PE9L § - £g5'€l $ GTr'er $ goe'ZE 3 sjassy JaN U safuzyy
$O5'888 - SEE'GE ‘Bee'ten 5Z8'¢L GEL'BE 955'973 6500'¥0 ‘B¥L'cY RS 9.2'98% uopejoaideq pue esuadxy [EUOOUNY [B0 L
i169'e R4 Wr'E - ‘848 Gye vz 9261 5108 L0g $ 046 HETR I T
LOLE'YOL § 060'SY 92L'6LL $ 6rSEl $ vor'ee § 804921 $Lio'ars t i gv9'zo & LBOWiLY $ zoe'soy $ Senlesayuonealda( vlojag asuadxy 1m0y
66901 {s68'01) {B56'e0L) 0089 BSE'S pEE'GL 42591 0:9'02 Lzl'ge piEsoy
. ¥84'L #0€ Josph. 12100 =g
N e 99 9LG 8l CIRLT 98e 944 suondussgng p seng
B Loy jRe R g 0S¥ jusluueLBlUT @ S{EBN |BOOT
1 158" 21 L0V mm\.m o ZEE LL 9/l sasuadx3 8)jgowoiny
08 ngc L2E .. Fia4 S9a4 pleD HpaIn
: 8ES'] §e5°L - suollpund pieog
T A yey - 8€ A% Zl 61 Gl gt SuUCHe|3Y SIBI20SEY
) {oo0's). ) {o00's) swaibold
986'9% 99s'oy Ja0 Bugarep
000'9p2 ) non'gy nou'g6L elpaw/saneiadoal Bupaniepn
5e8'L GLB e i i0es spY PRYISIED
PO8'9 ' Lo iepetg pl0S SPOO0S) 10 1547
: 889'C IR . JanssMaNySILIBATE dysiagLus
yL5'9L SIS0 BUIAL § POCI ULIMINY
9psoL Suaay |eloadg
: LBOL ; Bugunocoyiefan ses [2uolEsa 0l
229'86 - 62216 - 51507 j08foud
BT . RN ooy sieujwes Bujujels|
888'e: 7 €28 tag gz 058'L S4Loo'L 29¢ zoy Buiseey / |epusy dinba
LR 0 ST : asuadxg snosuE|los|A
mmt_.. Qi€ 2] i) e B apl ¥0¢ S35 ¥ sasusn|] ‘saxel
WN_.m,m : BBG' L o¥L ol Tepg 8Ze gee BRE"L e grdng uswdinby
'299'7 HAtS 88 o8 TEO9L e ioeg 186 9se sayddng
BOL'ZT 7iG 891 W2 e R jélsrd 8G¢ Zi5 Buipuog g asueinsy|
GLg SLBL 985 182 Soe sosuadxl ey
6ee' ] (BYEY £18 208 74 TR 7z6 58g'L seoialeg suoydste |
oez'eT T BEO9E - 568'9 897°C 157 JTeE rre'e 65¢'9 salliin 7 ey
fgyeiioe . o0 §B0L'Ze ceLisee - S $ELL'YE 6Z0'LZ 28022 pegiyL Z¥L'GE +5e'8. slyauaq pue sapelesg
B ; Sy : S sasuadxg
LhE'LSE ‘§ i ZrRGh 4 ”..mom{.om S B b § 859'ce $  DDR'PSL $ eoL'gle tr00Erl SRSy $ uoddng JeU)(y pUB snuaAsy |elo|
BES'EQL | - IEDG'BY 9EL'EL : 008'¥S1 - BRE'ELS 86¥'59 00516 LEE'TTY Buipung Aunas Jese|4
£18'p1-7, = S CELYLL. m CELBLE £L8°LL 1210 P SRS Ry
: Tvpoids " P¥O05; ¥P0'05 5884 BuyOCg ¢ SUOISSILLLIO:
LR e U i alliool] Juauisaau 7 Jsareu|
LRb'ye” OYE'S CAVTL FATA T suopaun 4 %} siueay [eioadg
188'9E: 8Lb'5e S BoRil: £9¥'L san( Jaqueaiy
! e RO podddng J8y30 pue anuaasy

, anjoniseyu| eraLan 9 SOIAWLIOS uopepodsuel L ejoghg - LDRE LD SaDUBIZJUOT Bupasien

: Wwewabeuey JO JequEyD » Hoddng Joyusiy, .. Bunesejy 10)ISIA

LL0T 'O Jaquetdas Guipuz syiuop ean| ey} Jod
Hedey Ananey Ig1aq weuaredag
UBLBISOSSY LOSAMAADHBIWELD 1N



«
<

%E £ELOZ I8 00619 LiT8 $1255Y JaN peyoLiiseun u) sabueyn {%i8]  /89'9m (286721) cagal §zLE
%0 0r8'648 15972 4157028 8zz'czs asuwexy jejo ] %e 807€92 £B5'L vE0'PEE 1207798
{%001) 000z {o¥1'1) oyl 0 . S3AI9STY (%001)  ooo%Z {zae'e} z8EZ 0

%t age'y sy 080" Srr'e uoyiealdag (%%2) zav'L {12) 0LO'L 685
%l PSVELS ZRE'S wvoig - £Bl'ale : syjuoneivaldaq siojag asuadx3 ej0) %E Sp6 65z 18801 Z0L'0eE 680°LYE
%y (£5E'8) (GE) (96201 {(569°0L; pajesolly %0E (5eL's) (1p0'1) (zep'e} (€Lp'4)
%62 {gzL) i LEE’) ¥Rl |eARLL (%ge) 0 {r9s) PrAN? 65€
(%28}  bL6 {p1a'c) PLOL ove's suopduosgng @ seng (%8L) g {gz) 2 9zl
{%05)  zsg {por) 516 " 1av juBLtELajUT g S[eSly 2007 (%Ll oz (st} GOE 0Lz
%EE 9.6 AN 0Z0's 258} sesuadx3 ajjqociny %S0l vES ise ove 169
%25 582 S8l e 10§ §004 pIES Ypaln (woge) g9 (rig) g6 Lz
(%1z)  BE8'LE (L1 058"} _BES'L suonaung pleog (wo0z)  obioL (6z1) 059 125
(%25) ga) (621) (4% £EL suopefay 2)e|eossy (%G9) pL (Lp1) 212 9.

%0 (¥z} {oo0's) 0 {0o0's) suresBoig %0 ) (0o0's) o (0o0's)
%Pz £64'6 996°% coo'ge 9960y 280 Bunanrey {88} o {988'Y) £00's vLL
%0 REP'SEZ 0 Do0‘9Ye 000'9¥Z eipapy/aanriadoss Bunasiep %0 a.¥'v8 0 co0'ze 000'Z8
%0 0 5€9'1 0 gea'y 5pY paljSSE[D %0 i oLE 0 0ig
%G 1258 P0g 000’9 Fog'9 Plog SPO0D JC 1500 %881  ZIT'T 584'¢ 0002 58.°g
{o4G1) 661'Z {6+9) see'y 689°¢ JapasmaN/sIuEAT diysteqiuapy (%52) 509 {eve) 96E°L £50°L
%e 99.%. FLeL D0G'GL $15°84 SIS0 AUIAN 3 POOS LMmInyY %0 85Z'V. iz 000°g.L L2Z0GL
%08 z55'g ob5's 000°L 1 9¥s'al sjusAj [z12adg %006 2519 005"y oos DOG'S
(wEE)  ozw {ens’e) £09'0% 160'L Buyunoasyy|eba seay jguolssajold (%88 0 {5o8's) o0z‘olL qee'y
(%B1) 06205 {Lez'oz) 09%' 1L 62Z'V6 51502 Josfosd %9l 5.8 £oL's 000'85 £9¢°29
{%24) 26} (oze"L) 9z oov sreules  Sulues) {%001) 86l (zve'L) Zve'l "
(oal) GOL'S (et} Liv'e 1 Bussee / [ejuey “dinby (%02}  g¥8 (coz) ovo'L 68
%0 0 0 ] 0 asuedxy snosug|{aasiy %0 ¢ 0 [ 0

%L L6 69 L6 0L0'L S804 g S95UATIT ‘SaXR ], %o G 0zl o} 0z}
%0€ 1z8'z VA2 0552 .olzgs e pidng juswudinby %S0l LEL 688 058 BEL'L
{mpe)  aey't {Biv'L) 002"y 1842 sajjddng (%51} siz 9x4; 0ov'L 6z
%Ee8 3R 8.8 z90't 0F6'L Buipuog g soueinsyy %lZl e TAY e 42
(%) S6% (1) 099 91§ sasuadx3 ey (%15) Lz {811 ozz zot
{(%00L) ey (08} .06 0 §$00y JBuLEIY| {%00L} 0 {og) 0g D

%SG 2ZE'S 98/ 520's LBL'S saaiAlag euoydajal %6 [N £rl Glg'; £18'L
%G 06£'ze 6211 048°v2 §20'9Z safNnn g uey (%g) L. . (Lpg) 05501 £0Z'04
%6 6LE'62Z $92'v2 028'09z yEL'esT spyeuaq pUe seLERg %l y6¥'69 ZETLL 68L'6L LZ0'L6
sesuadxy

A £L6°EPE B0 LIv'Z06 5057206 Hoddng Jayi0 pue enusasy fejo ] (%1} 960°05E {eged) 651 °05E a0zsve
%0 0829z 0 9e1'reL 9ELveL Burpuny funoy severy %e 0ELEVZ ¥aL's ZiLre 8.8°6vZ
(%o¥)  voe {agz) 0c9 e BLIGDU] JUBLLYSIAL R JS2IBJY %9 85 PeL 032 e
YLl Y9871 (AW 0086 £1811 180 7 safeg |B)ey (ele)  oize {s10'L} 0CE'S z82'z
%b 00t°.8 864°1 sHZ'gp #4005 sa8z Bupjoog p suoissiuwion (%%57) 8LE%L {gal'zL) SLp'eL 08z
%0 6L0'% 0 I 0 W LEN-NECER %0 0 (esv) 0 (eot)
%8 Z12't8 16€°9 060'8L L8¥'PR SUOIDUNS ¥R S3UBA] BjoRdg %l 12018 ZP6'y 0£0'8L z26'08
(%e1)  pog'se (985t} alv'ie 088'9z seng] Jaquioi {(%st)  epz's {as5'L) Zayol ¥E6'g

yedddng Jatyo pue snusasy

B40 % HAJold BOUBLIEA 19Bpg [ERISY BUD % WA dond S3UBLEA § PEpng Enay

ALVA-0L-dv¥3A NOILJIdOS3a HLINOW LNIHHEND

L10Z '0¢ Jeguiaidag Buipul syjuop asiy | oty 1ol
sunpnigeld) Buipnjox3 suelupeda jo voneplosuon
UDIBID0SSY LOSeyY s0Ue | eXET] YHCN



(%) 056201 {6.4) Sg0'ee 908'zE S1858Y JaN peldLssiun v sebueyy
%0 Z59'6Ly 420'T [ATA ST BLZ'39% asuadx3z [eje ]
(%001} 000% (epls] aplTL 0 S9AIBEOY
%91 8¥z'L 8EL ove 8.6 uopepasdeq
e YoroLy 950 99295y Z0e'5ar Pyfuonepsidag aiojeg asuedx3 jejo )
%0 ge2'lg 0 L2ZLEE ZL'eg pejeno||y
%ay  (5z71) 13 0ac'L 08F'L EIH
{9%E4) 698 (Pea'y) 099'9 914"} suopd|losgng g sang
(9%2) 0¥k {+w1) 009 acy juBLIUEMBIUY g S{eBl 2307
(2401} 18z (64) 561 9.lL sasuadx3 8|lgowoiny
{se0g)  op (o1} 5 ag suchejay 812|00ssY
%0 {¥z) (ooo's) [} {ooo's) sweiBouy
%p2 £6LG 986'R 00088 995'0t 18110 Bupssizpy
%0 bZ5'6LL 0 000861 000361 eipa/asesadoo] Bunesiely
%2 98.'v4 15 000's2 Fl5'94 $1S00 BUIM F OO ULINNY
%05 zss'e o%s's 000'LL abg'a; SJUaA3 |eldadg
(%09) 0 (o0g) 000't 0oF sleueg g Sujmed |
{%o8) sey (2g) 00g Zot BuisesT ; [myusy "dinb3
{%z1) ol (62} £EZ 0T $004 g SBSUBIIY ‘Sexe
%80Z  £9g 2€6 o5t 88l ‘Julel gdng yualudinbg
(%88) 52 {15} 0.8 958 sajjddng
%08 £oe 12T 582 Thg Buipuog g aoueinsul
%61 ¥ag 08§ 56z 50¢ sgsuadxy B
{%ool) sy {os) 06 0 SS800Y JBLISIU
(%%01) 0Lz (siz) 0oL’z 5891 s301A49g auoydaja]
%l Py 60Z 0519 8629 SABN § UBY
%t £eL'L 5687 658'5. paE'8L sjyeuaq pue saueEg
s9sUBdxy

%0 z09'425 vz LEE 16 $85'867 Hoddng Jawig pue snusasy |jo]
%0 6ELTAvr 0 LESTeY Lee'eey Buipung funoy saseiy
%2 £ov'0R yA7AlR 00054 P suogaung g sjuaA] lepadg
wodddng Jeuio pue anusasy

Byo, HA dolg EEREINEEN 1oBpng [Eniay

%S 041728 £9E'e yogez 17782
(%01] 35526 {(¥86'6)) SL6'Z6} VE8TLL
(%001} ©60z (Zacel 882 g
(%t} aty (01) 08z 0iZ
(%8] orL'06L {165721) £5Z°064 LRI
(%01 82a'eh (28671 60LT1 (€12}
{oupg) o {1va) 000's B5E

%0 o g€ 0 ag

%EE 4 g9 00z 567
%LiL BEL L 59 7AR
(%12} oz ] 9z |4

%0 0 {o00's} 0 {ooo's)
(24886) 0 (sg8'p) 000'8 ¥LL
%0 L0E59 o 000'38 000'99
%0 8T v/ iz 000'GL 120'sL
%008 /519 oos'y 005 Qo0's
(%001) o (000°}) 000’} 0
{wez) es {az) ozl Z5

%0 0 0 0 0

%008 006 051 050
(mog) sz {roL} 062 981
%rZlL b5 8Ll 56 gLz
(%001 08 {sg) 59 0
{%001) 0 (oe) ot 0
(921 965 (9Lt 002 85
(%9) £gz'T {oz)) 050°z FE6L
%/ . BgEzT noghy £ez'ee £68'9Z
(%g) 9Z4'62C (179791 6L4G12 951661
(1) £L2'6p1 (8ae’/1] 8L 0vL 1162TL
%z £10'08 PR Al 600'52 27252

Bun WA deld EENENERN lebpng [ENOY

ALv0 - OL-uvEA

NOILdI¥0$20

L1.0Z '0g Jequisideg Buipuz sujuopy sely | sy Jog
Burenlepy
S1838y 189N Uy seBuryy pue safjjApoy Jo JUslusiElS
UONEIDOSSY 1058y 20UE | BYRT YUON

HINOW IN3¥HND

\L



$1e$SY JEN pajolisalun Ul sebusyn

a5uachKy e104

uslietoaldeg

syjuenepaldaq suogeyg esusdxy fejo)

pajeao|y

suopdLIosaNg B sang
S$asusdxg s|qoiaIny
SUCIE[@Y 81B|20SSY
Bipa/asleiadon s Bugeepy
Buisesn / feyusy "dinbg
S804 7 S98UBOIM ‘sexe]
Uiy Brdng Juswidinbg
sa|jddng

Bujpueg % asueinsu)
sasusdxy |jew

sadAalag auoydaa
SN g ey

sjijeusq pue sslle[eg
sasuadxg

Hoddng JBU10 pUL 3NUSATY )0

Buipund funcy Jaseld

s884 Bupoog g SUOISSILIWOY
sang Jequiep

Hodddng 1810 pue anusasy

%l 2i9%es Z80E EVEGe STy'eT
(%) GLZELL {809) L6L'gLL ZRSPLL
%l 0gg R oSy L0
(%1] §85'ZLL {659) LPZ¥LL Za0'FhL
%0 TLO'SL 0 ol8'02 ols'oz
%0 0 58% 0 15
%85 901 9z G )
(%sl) ¥z (¥} £ 6l

%0 L0B'SS 0 000'aY 0008y
%E 09¢g L 08¢ 8%
(%zL) 1z {51} 1zh 801
{wte)  lsg (c4) 008 97T
(%¥L}) 5B {ta) 05y LBE
%zl sl 804 05L 852
WPEL  VEL 191 0z L gz
% 5og zL) 052 Ads

%E g8z’ ¥6 051'e ¥rT'e
(%¥) zzz'se fovb'L) FA Zrl'ee
%2 98389 ELP'E PEETOpL L00EPL
%0 LOSTLL Q 005'L6 00518
%9 09v°28 Fro's 000’Ly P0'08
(waz)  sza'L (4.25) ¥£0'Z £3p'L
By, A “old BOUE[TBA 1ebpng fernyoy

v2-

{%58E) LEB'S {osgel Yor'G ¥509
%G Z98'pg €997} yei'sg L1¥'8E
(%01 oiZ (51 05l GEL
%S Zegre 8197 709°9% z8z'8e
it Zivy 085% 063°g 0Lv's
%0 0 : 0 ¢ 0
%EiE 90l 95 gl Li
%4 ol 1 ol Ly
%0 69161 0 0000t 000'gL
{948) £6 {8) 0C} A3
%0 0 0 0 0
(%z2z) 0 (zz) ool 8L
{499) 1z (a6} 05} LG
%BELL  6F 25 05 101
%951 0L z8 o zoL
%8g 5/Z L2 057 Lze
(o52) geLy {65} 050'1 106
{948) 512'6 {0g8) 881} 666'0L
(%t} £58'0p (80271] 8119 LYY
%lE yE8'5T £EE'E 005°0E ECH'RE
{%84)  8IE'%L {05271) go0's) 0sz'e
%S0L  z¥g oL 8.9 2gc'L
Byg e, HA 401d GOURLIBA § yehpng |eniay

JLVa- 0L -dY3A

NOIL4IHOS53a

LLoZ ‘08 J2qusides Bulpug syjuoly sauyy ey Jog
anusiejuon
SIBESY 19N Ut saBuryd pue saiAnay 40 JUswareg
USNB20SSY HOSEeY 00U | BT Loy

HLNCW INIYHND



%191  ovb'sg 6121 R reLZ
(%) $09'aL {rel7LL) 051 ¥l 956'aZ L
Y%t gle L are Ly
(%zl) ~ Bav'eL (Loz'2)) 0LE'EYL 60.%z )
%0 82" 0 6EE'B BEL'E
%0 gl 0 8l 8l

%18 6YZ £8l 1A 80v
{%zF) g1 (s} 0z ZL
{%81) 0820 (1e2'02) 03%'LLL 52Z'L8
(%) Log (ve} 05¢ 9z¢
(wzh) vl (a) i 69
(%) FEL (o1} 051 orl
{(%i¥)  ¢oL {02) 051 ng

%05 Ji L8 06 37
%GE 58b 851 0sv 809

%0 £0EZ L 0522 252'2
Yl PrLLL £ZLT YECEL 150'TZ
%0 05T 791 0 008VS 1 008451
%0 05Z'¥9) 0 008'p51 008'%51
mLU _..h\a HA Jold [ouBIeA ammﬁnm [enjoy

S1a58Yy 19N palosalun U ssbueyn
asuadxyg 8jo],
uchenasdag

ayfuoneerdeq aiogeg asusdxy o)

pejeso|y
suenduosqng g senp
sesuadx3 ejlqowoiny
SUDBIOY B]RISOsSY
s1500 12801y

BujseeT f |juey 'dinbz
59949 598UBDIT ‘Sexe |
‘e grdng pewdinbg
so]|ddng

Butpueg g ssueinsu|
$30[At8g suoydaja)

Sanuhn g ey
s)jeusq pue seleeg
sasuadxy

Hoddng a0 pue snvaasy (2101

Sutpung Ajunos teceiy
Hodddng Jaylg pus snuasey

\2-10

%B5L Bzo'sy (651'az) {(bepraL} (ceszd)
%be 1216 65861 2089 £897/8
%€ | 50} [ 08 16
%62 906 2v8'sl 6.8 Z682'48
%50 +¥80°C beo'c AN LG
%0 21 0 gL gl
%55 6%2 a4 32 L
(%re) 9 {e) ] 2l
%9 §ie £9£'6 000°gs £5€°28
(921) 8 (1) 00l £8
%0 g 0 0 0
(%) 0 (z) 05 8y
(%) L {£z) 0 2z
%BEL  0f v 0g zl
%92 1) 6E 051 681
{%3) 74 {09} 064 069
%LGL 061" SEY's 865'S £E0YL
(%ei) A {0GE™S] 00871E 00e’sY
(%21} 0525 (0og™e) o0e'is ooe’ey
I EEA HA A0S aouElEps § whpng [Bnjoy

ALYd-0L-Hv3aA

NOILdIHO83d

L1L0Z '0€ Jequusides Buipuz sujuoy saly | ey o4

uoliBuedsurl

£1988Y JaN U sebuByD pue SaIANSY 40 Uews|elS
UoHE[R0SSY PosDY 80UR] 8Ye] YHoN

HiNOW INIHHND



81888y 18N pejalisalun up sabueyn

8sUsdxg jejo |

dopepaldag

ayjucepsldeq elojay asladxy |pjo )

PajyEac)y
JusWLeLEIUT Y SBaly [BDO
sasuadxy sQigoweoiny
£884 pJeD Jpaln
suope|ay 2lBID0SSY
SpY paisse|]

PIeg speoy foiso)
Buisea) / jejusy 'dinby
5884 g S351a0]7 'sexe)
ey grdng uswdinbg
sal|ddng

Burpuog  saueinsu|
sasusadxyg ey

SanAleg aucydajo )
SSRINN P ey

sjyausg pue sapejeg
sasuadxy

poddng Jsyjo) pue anueasy Bjo]

fugpung Ajunon seoed

Y0 S81Eg [telay
wodddng 1syin pue snuaaay

(wiz)  (as29] {9eLc) 6606 £96'Ch
%t 29155 GvE89 00c'ag 6vL'ed
%6 0%3 ] ozy 10§
Uil ZES'HS 9929 0985S 5v9'z8
%0 [ 0 22591 1Z89)
{%29) 0 (o4} 5} g
sxsxxery EF 8Le i £eg
%G 00z 67 261 12z
(wpz) vz () 9z 6l
%0 0 022 b} 0z
%G 125 yoe 000'9 $0E'D
Yl L5 L 096 LOO'L
{%4) 202 {es) 90z £6L
{(%:2) LES {ezL} o5t 8z¢
(4e8)  vit {0z6) 0eg'y nog
%9/ 851 LiL A 857
(%22} cg (5¢) st 0
%68 1T ans 00g iy
%S 0654 628 084 600'S
%52 Gi5've 450'9 L8EYT BEY'OE
%e ¥9£°08 YA 66CGL TIVLL
%0 005™iE 0 667'59 66169
Y%Ll $98'21 gL'l 0086 £19'41
mLU u\r HA ._Ot& mucmtm\/ umm—u:m [enioy

PEAN

%53l (15277) 20574 £S5 180'Z1
%59 0ORZL ELFLL 0BS'0Z £50'2¢8
(%%) olz (&} or) SEl
%95 06571 BTV ovpae EL6'LE
%lel VEED zig's 60G'S L81LTE
%0 0 0 5 g
wanarres  BF 8z¢ § £CE
%04 £ ¥z gg 5%
(%81} 01 (T £l b

%0 0 0 0 0
%68l  zZY's §82'c 0oo'z 58.'s
(%8) 8iZ ¥z} 0oe 9/Z
%0 0 0 0 0
(i) o (zz) 051 8zl
%92 L 09t 0L8 0Ll
%8LE  &p 85 3 1oL
(%00L) Lt {s1) al 0

Yot gEl a4 0oL L
(% 1) 60. (6b) nag's Lae
%t EEt's 618 684 80g's
%07 6051 1B6'8¢ EEL'SE LYY
%26 £28°1 L 666'6} £E8l zeaiy
{sn1E) 91z's {810} 00EEs zaz'e
Byn'e, YA 014 EENENER 18bpng BN}y

3LV - CL - Hvy3A

NOILdI¥I5HU

L1L0Z ‘oe Jaquisidag Bupun sywop asiy) sy Jog
UORBULION 107151
slessy 1eN vl sefuey) pue sagiagoy jo Juswe)e)g
UOJBISOSSY HOSaY B0YB| 8YBT YUOoN

HLNOIW IN3HHEMND



(%iey  (gso'g) ZEB') (g16'g) (leo's) S1BSSY 18N pajoisadun Ul sehueyy
(%g) BIS'EE {Zse'L) 083'0¥ 8€2'8E asuadxg |Bo ,
e GlE g vz 374 vopeaidac
(%3] vSTEE {266"T] 0sv'ov E6Y'3E syjuoneoeIde 8lojag asUadxg EjoL
(9h¥) [T {00Y) 0OC8 0098 paleno||y
{(s400%) 0 (2z1) 9zL o ELCEN
PIUTRSREE 08y ag gL suofduesgng % seng
(%o0l)  ziz {oz1) 051 0 JUSLWILELIAING g S[BEY [BD07
%l 07 b 08¢ $9¢ sasusdxy a|igowioiny
%Gzl &8 951 zAN 08z s884 PIRY JIPBLD
{52) gl (¥} a9 4% sUC[Je|2y oleloossy
{(%e1)  e6L'Z (6va) 8EE'y 889'c Jeya|smeN/sjusng diystequialy
(%001} 0 (9z1) 9z} 0 sieujeg g Bujupe:]
e £09 L 3t9 £99 Buises / jejusy “dinbg
{(9%Z1} 17 (8) 127 59 §994 °g S85UBD[T 'sexe|
(wze)  vez {ow) 08k (148 ‘Jujep g-dng juswidinby
(%r9} Wz {Z5L) 0¥z 8g sa|ddng
%88 6 6. 06 693 Bulpuog g ezueinsu|
(%001) gy {09) 09 0 sasusdxy ey
%08 £eg £l 05% £Lg seojAteg aluoydaja]
%T PLET rd 0ZZ'T 5927 saRIlN g ey
(%8) 040°0% {sgL') ¥lz'ez 6T0LZ sjljeueq pue sallefeg
sasusdxg
%0 g8t'0¢ {611) LL1EE BS9'EE Heddng JelpQ pue snuassy [B10 )
(%0CLF D {eve'y) SFT'L e saa4 Bupyoog g sucissjuiwio)
%0 BPLT 0sl's 080°S ovz's SUDJAUN 7§ SIUBAT [B]padg
(oo L} 88442 Fzo'y) Z¥y'sz 81¥'s2 sang Jsquiepy
Hodddng syl pue anuassy

Byd %, oA dold EERENETY yebpng |lenjoy

(%901} Iz gEE’y (GEAD)] Bl
{%8) 765’6 {aze) 6LS'Z1 E6LTL

T h B & 08 58
(g7 L8¥'8 {age) 6EF'ZL €012

%88 56L7 A D00t |ELY
(%001) 0 (zt) A4 0

%0 ec 0 8¢ g
{%001) 0 {og} 0% c
{m00L) 0 {oz1) ozl 0
{weas) Lz (age) 09 {8.:2)
(28t) 9 (v 8 L
(%sz) 509 {eve} a6g’} £50°
(%001) o0 (zr) g 0
(o401) 981 (gg) 0zZZ FaL

%0 0 o a 0
CAVARE (zL} 09 gy
(%e9) o9 {15) 08 62

%9EL  og b s L4
(%061} zb {cz) 0z h}

%y z8l £9 05l £z
{%9) 56 (¥ ovZ £69
(24) ¥9.'s (0.4} s8t'e 606's

%b 079'6 L' A LiZTL
(%0001 0 I Siy 0

%E5E FLO0'L G69'E CED’) Sz
(%ez) 9098 {goz‘z} ¥i8'6 9psL

By "k lold BIUELEA § jebpng [enioy

3Lva -0l dv3A

NOLLdIH2530a

1L0Z '0¢ Jagwaidag Bulpug sylUoW 88l 3l Jod
821BUILDT JO Jaguieyn)
81958y 18N U] 58BUBYD puUE $BNANDY 10 JURWBIRIG
UOIIBI208SY LOSEY 804R | 93BT YLON

HLINOW INIHHND

Lo\



venanrsr  GVB'VE (Zia'et) 3£9 (ter'el} §1388Y JON pEjoMsalun Ul seBusyy (%eri)  zeo £8g'y {zso'e) 162}
veksnars (LGS 0ZT) DES'EL {9} ¥25ct asuadxy ejo) (%erl)” (pes) (102%] zZoe'e {66271
%al B¥EE 9] oye 8.8 uopepesdeg  (%F 9ip (o) oez oz
rerspnnn  16087LE) S6EEL (o¥8) GV5ZL ayjuonealdaq alofag asuadxy (210 (%SSL) (ovs) {Lea't] zz0e (69571]
%0 (zenoy) 0 {65601} (655'501) pa1B20||Y %k G1e'zel {¥av) (e59pE]} 2eL's¢l
%6 0 &Y 567 $0€ AR | (woo1) o (58) 58 o
%ZZL 0 59¢ 00¢ 599 suopduosgng g sang . {%bg) @ {¥a) ]! 8¢
(%00l) o {os1) 05L 0 juslepelug g sjes|y (2207 (%00L) 0 {0g) 05 G
{%001) 56 {og1) 081 0 sasuadx3 s[igowoiny (%001) o0 {09} 08 0
{(%ig)  Bea'iz (117} DS6' BES'L suofoUng piecg (%0z)  oFLoL {6z1) 059 125
(%6} oy (8e1) GLL o¢ suofje|ay 21e100SSY {%o8) 0z {621} 05l (4

%0 0 5L5 0 518 SPY PBYISSR(D %0 0 oLe 0 oL
{(%ee) 0y {eog'e) 009'0L £60°L Bupunoooyyebe sead [euoissajory (%85) 0 (cag's) 00Z‘al See'y
(%00L) a5l {opg) 009 0 sleulwss § Bujureay (%001} a6l {ooz) 00z 0
(%85) L6y (zs) gi8 €25 Bursee ) [ejuay dinba (%8%) LEL {o6} 00z WAt
%0 0 0 0 0 asuadxy snosuajjass|iy %0 o 0 0 0

%19 oA pnd) £ET 9ig 53849 S9SUD|T ‘SaXE] %0 0 DZL 0 ozh
%8 €46 A 0Ze'L B60L ‘Julel grdng jueiedinbg Yab L Fi3 it 0ve 8¢
Y%ES i52 LSE 099 LLOL sayddng (%0} ez {es1) 0z 4
%16 £08 zizT 00€E zi5 Bulpuog g soueinsy| %ELL  PB €Ll 0o £1Z
(%e8) iy {voL) 08l 5 sasuadxy ey (%001} £e {09) 09 0
%8¢ 200°L LLE G286 gpelL saojalag suoyda(a) et ive FA4 GZ¢ A1
%6 ' §8G 00e’s §68'9 san|Inf g oy %0 £ETT £ 0oL’z £0LT
%02 SIS Y ESYSL 098'e. AR S}iyauzq pue saliejeg %5 PE8'8L FP0'E 5E8'22 6LB%E

sosuUadxy
{(9%5¥] £8E8% (gpz] ) Fre Hoddng Jswi pue anusnsy [ejo L (%25t 86 {61€] 0Lz (501
(%57) ¥0E (982) 0E9 Paas 3LIOOU} JUBLUYSIAL] B }S818)U) % r9 86 o oL e
%0 6L0'Y 0 0 0 SNOBLR][EISIN %0 0 {est) 0 (z5%)
Hodddng tauig pue snuasey
Byp v, HA 1011 EETEINTTY jebpng emay Bugy, HAdolid sauelEA § 188png [enioy

ALVA - OL-"v3A

NOIL4I¥0s3]

L1L0g '0g Lequaldag Bulpug syiuow saiyl ey o4
uojeasiuiLIpY 9 uawsbeuepy
£18s8Yy 1aN Ul seBuayd pue sapaoy 1o JusWnie)g
L0ilen0ssy Hosey soye] exe Yloy

HINCIW INTYMND

2=\



sjessy jeN palstisaiun Ul sebueyn

asuadxy [ejoL

uojesaidag

syuonEsIde( alojeg asuadxy |Blo)

paieaaly

suopduoasgng g sang
JUSWUIBLIZLT % S|EaN [BOOT]
$asuadxy 8|Igowany
SUCHBloY 81R]3055Y
§1507) J0efolg

siEUNLEG B Duites )
Bujsea jmjuay 'dinbg
§3984 'g 585UaD}T 'sexXey
el gdng wuewdinbyg
seddng

Suypuog g aaueInsU)
sesuadxg ey

saoaseg suoydajel
SERIRN g Juey

s)yeuULq pue sauR|es
sasUadxg

peddng Jsyig pue anusaay [B10 ]

Bupung Alunoy Jeoe)g
BLWOOU| JUBLLIBEAU| 7 158187U)
Hodddng ey pue enuaaay

wonwnnnn 9GE 0le'y 1€2 105"y
(%:¥6}  +¥a7aT {080"21.4) §2¥Z8L Gee'sy
%e it g 0¥z SPE
(8] 6Z5'8¢ (660721 4] §8LZ94 080°5¥
%0 58 0 G630l 569'0}
%0 23 o gL gL
(%001} o (i) gl 0
%6 YA 261 0Lz 807
%341 1 z 0l zh
{%686) oez'L (ost51LL) cra‘ozs £8e'L
%0 o] BLE 0 8¢
(9%1) Log () 0gg sz
%505 i £l ¥ Ly
Yl b4 or i3 R Q6L
{%47) g0l {04 05 o8
%88 26 62 05 63
{%00L) 1 (€} i -
%Lz sev BZL 08t 303
%) £0E'T 2 052'T 152'z
%9 291z 't 2og'oz 50L'z2
{%EBT £0Z'6E (oze'2li] z90°ga/ ZFR'6Y
{(%¥6] 0008 {6ea'zi) N C0%'6y
%39 £0Z 51 Dz BEE
Gys e, A 0L EEIEITEYY Jahipig enay

rerrannn bLL'D lee'LE ¥H0’L GTP'ES
(%£01) 6683 (z527192) 0il'esz {ze5's}
%l SOF g o8 68
(%E0L] w6L'® {z9i'152) 050'csz (22978)
PA GEL'E 806 G95°C ELV'Y
%0 gl 0 j:3% gL
{wooL) o () § 0

%49 &bz Iy 0L AR!
%0 9 z i I
(%:86) Loy (s19'6E2) LEZ'ZYE 995
%0 0 0 0 0
{(%E1) 48 f49] S8 £8

%0 0 94 ] =¥
{%t) 0 (2} o5 st
(%) bl (¢z) 0 iz
%9E1L 0g Ly 0E Lz
(%001 o {1) b a

%8| 1iL 62 03k 68}
(%8} £64 {09) DS 069
(%68E)  068'E {0g1'ez) 5108 {5e1'2L)
(%518]  Glocy {zig'oez) viz%se AT A
(%16) 000°EL {L19'oe2) PLLYGE E05EZ
Y%BET 0L BEZ 00 ot

Byg v, YA Jolig aouelep § 1ebpng enyoy

2Lva - Ol -¥vV3A

NOILIROS40

110z ‘0t 4eqiuerdag Buipus syluow ssuy ) oY) soy
BIMeNISEYY|
sjessy JaN ut sabueyn pue salAloy 10 JUsWwaielg
UC|IBIDGESY Hosay 8ol o)e uuoN

HINOW LNIHHND

\1-\‘“\'



NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2011

\2-1 S



g
@ =

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

December 5, 2011
To: Finance Committee
From: Kim Lambert

Re: Maijor Variances of October 31, 2011 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances for the month of October 2011:
o Salaries and benefits are down due to timing of payroll dates.
o Professional fees are up due to timing of paying for the 2011/12 Audit.
e Visitor Information miscellaneous revenue is down due to timing.

e Chamber of Commerce Member Dues revenue is down due to write-offs of non-paying
members.

o Placer County Funding and Project Costs for Infrastructure are down due to timing.
The following are the major budget to actual variances Year-to-Date.

o Marketing Other is up because of expenditures for the High Notes campaign.

e Professional fees are up due to timing of paying for the 2011/12 Audit.

e Visitor Information miscellaneous revenue is down due to timing.

e Chamber of Commerce Member Dues revenue is down due to write-offs of non-paying
members.

e Placer County Funding and Project Costs for Infrastructure are down due to timing.

V-V



North Lake Tzhoe Resort Association
Statement of Financial Position

For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2011

ASSETS

LIABILI

Cash and cash equivalenis

Receivables
Accounts Receivable - Membership Services
Accounts Receivable - Other

Total Receivables

Prepaid expenses

Inventory

Furniture, Fixtures & Cther
Computer Equipment/Software
Vehicles & Leasehold Improvements

TOTAL ASSETS

TIES & NET ASSETS
Accounts Payable
STN/Marketing Cocperative Liability
Cther Liabilities
Unearned Ravenue & Deferred Support
Reserves

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Beginning Net Assels
Net Change in Net Assets

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current Month Last Month Last Year
$1,363,585.37 $759,815.89 $1,122,203.55
117,230.88 135,846.87 89,427.49
6,851,202,34 7.,211,436.61 8,984 460.85
7.068,433.22 7,347,283.48 9,073,888.34
42,731.21 36,6822.48 10,620.70
4,406.18 4.406.18 928.18
17,168.79 17,864.54 26,671.52
4,928.00 5,117.49 6,812.02
1,552 40 1,746.40 5,385.16
8,502,806.17 8,173,056.48 10,246,509.47
509,002.94 547.068.72 184,822.77
167,699.85 130,089.83 154,833.69
51.85 (331.45) 17,450.77
6,700,488.51 8,710,015.68 8,935,916.15
4,000.00
7,377,333.15 7.,386,852.78 9,296,823.38
687,419.35 697,419.35 667,941.92
428,053.67 88,784.33 281,744.17
1,125,473.02 786,203.68 944.686.09
8,502,806.17 8,173,056.48 10,246,508.47

\1-\?



\2-3

%56 Tri'LBE §0.'907 G3zZ 6iE ¥50°3ZY s1ee5Yy JoN palouIsalun Uy sabueysd DI =T 121202 gl lEl 69Z2'6€¢
(%B¥) £E1'P66 (6€6'GE6) ¥aL'vL0T 528'840°t asuadx3 |B101 (%.5) B7F' GLZ (oos"182] Z9L'L6Y Z9z01Z
(%001 000 (82576) 9Z5'6 0 senlesay (%001} 0007 (zge'z] ZREC 0

%8 28Z°9 80¥ 09g'y gaL'y uonepaidag (%) 195t (zi) 060'L 840'L
(%87} G99'€86 {czg'088) 9/8°090'Z 9507vL0°) syjuoneIpsIdeq 208G BsUadXT [BIOL (%/5] zes'Liz (£0V'847) AT £81'80Z
(5601 D {zes) Zes 0 paleacily (%001 0 (eel) £EL [
(%z1)  (521) (g5¢€) g00't £59'7 [eARIL {%if) 0 {852) Prd: N 608
(oh28) 2591 (pEr'y) ZEE'L 25e'e suopdpasgng g seng (%001} 0ZL {oz8) 0Z§ 0
(o482} Z8r'L {ose) opei 068 juBwiUleHaIuT ¥ S[28ly [B907) %66 0011 5Ll oLE [ir4d

Y L6 \VZL aya’L L0g'E sasusdx3 BjIGoWOINY %Lt 769 z6t 187 200

%eal  Z8e 5.9 Ly a60’L s984 pIED JPAID %028 .6 v6Y 56 695

%6 Z66'1.2 g8z’ 0092 ggg't suopound pleog %1 9% £GL 262 089 avEZ
{65) €81 (zuzd 25¢ ! suopelaY 8IRIDOSSY {(%00L) 0 (gg} g 0
%0 vz} (o00's) 0 (00g's} sweBold %0 0 0 b 0
(%48} £58°0F {rac'y) 05518 996'sY Jayro Bunesren (4001)  090°4E {oss'eL) 055'Eh !

%0 $06'61E Q 000'9Ze 000'8ZE eipalyjeaneladoos Bunaiely %0 a.v'vd 0 00028 000'28

%0 0 L9E'T o 198'2 SpY payisse|d %0 o az. 0 5z4,
{945} orl'cl {sze} 008'9 1159 pleg SPoa5) Jo 1507 {%04) 619 {ce9) 006 192

%B 991y 198 eg'L L0Z'B 1epB|smaNisIUeAT diysioquiaiy Y% i¥ L96'} 94£° 6L ZI6'Y

%T 0E6°2L FigL 000'sL P15'84 £1800) BUIAL B POOS ULUNINY &0 ¥aL's 0 0 0

%G5 0£0ZL 8809 000" L1 280°LL sjusAz |eoadg %0 a.v'e FAT 0 e

EAZS 0z6'9t 0.5'9 002'sl 048'67 Bununoasy/jeBa sead [eU01SSajold %941 005'D% cL0'CH coL'e £LLRL
{%06) Zhe'es {eep'z00'L) 858011 L5L'80L 51800 J98[0.d {%46) 7Z8'YE (e52'z9z} 182'CL2 8z8'L
(%09) P (L64'%) 296°L gli siEU|Weg 7 BuiuiEd] (4001} 89t (zve) Zve 0

%@ L51g 9zy LS £52's Buisea j [muay dinbz %0E 37" [:¥ad 985", 500'Z

%0 0 0 0 0 asuadxg snoaue|@ISIN %0 0 o 0 ]

%18 g0} £29 S0l 5e9’L S99 g S8SUaD|T 'SAXEL %0 0 Las e 181

%SL LBY'T 69T 009's 162'9 Jutely 9 dng juswdinbg %0QLE 185 188" 006 1802
(%0} 663'Z (1e8) 0oa's 69%'G sanddng %408 gzl 6gL°L 05¥'L 609°T

%EB R 9z¥'L 9£g"} 796'7 Buipuog ¥y asuRINSY| %ezl  PLE 89 $8€ g8

P 98 86 138 £8T°L sasuadxy B %z0Z Ot ab¥ LZ2 199
(%00l) syt {ozt) leral 0 §5892Y J8UIBL| CACT I {og) 0g a

%Ee 0GY'L 5551 ove'L 566'9 sanleg sucydalal %ly 'y [3:FA ceg'l 9662

%E ZLe'Ee 500 00p'ee SOv'6E S8RIINN B WY (%) 6194 (L8L) 00"V BLL'LY

%1 gglcee £86'Y ZIE'B0E SOEWLE sjljauag pue ssiie(eg (wez)  ZRA'BL {£15'02) SEa°.8 AL

sasuadxg

(%¥E) Y YEAD CYHWEN) Y0762 5/8'9057L poddng Jsl3() pUB aNUIASY [BICL (%E1) 202262 (64£76L) 0L6'829 VEG 61
(%8l ozited (2LET7BL) L0602 ¥99'962 | Bupung Aunop teoeld  (%yi) 0EL'SEE {gesTiel £95'VES SZOENS
(%hee)  gzL (zov) 092’1 958 BLIOTU] JUBLISAAU] 7 158I8U] (%iy) g2 {geL) 0LE gLl

Yl LLE'rl 9£9°) 00v°LL gen‘cl Jeylp g setes ey {%5) 7L (a1} 005" soy'

%5l £88'LEL ' 099’68 £07'89 seag Bupjoog g suojssjulo] %19 cey've at6's SLy'LlL £9£'3L
{%001)  B.0'F {oog's} 005", 0 snoaue|EosIy (%001} 0o {oos'2) 0052 0

%l 085's8 aes'1l [iAAN 95676 suoljouny 7§ sjueay [eloads %liy  B9ET 15e's 0eL'e L8
(9.1 0RL'BE (610°2) 906'LY £56'7E sang saquialy {w%ez) 915°g {oz¥'z} 670} TLN'E

podddng JsuiQ pUE anuaAay .
BUD % A otid ESIETIET 1eBpig By BUD % HA 10id asuelEp § 18Bpng fenioy
J1vd - OL - dv3A NOILdH253a ALNCW INTFHEN2

LLOZ ‘LE 4200100 Buihug sYyuop N0 8U3 1o
susWLEdS JO UONERIOSUOD
51855y J8N Ul S8BUBYD PUB SBRIAIOY jO JUBLISIELS
UONEIDOSSY HOSSY 20UE L 93BT YUON




V-4

%6v7 £G6Z'LL 1elL'eve 8y’ l6 69Z'6EE

rrvnnsnn  BILF LpPegL 188 8cv'6Sl
(%56) i858 (620%0v2) izt gELEL
(%628) gei'sl (gga‘Le) FLEVSE 9.5'2L1
%13  §80°¢tl 089'cs L6106 L£8'6.)
°n068  (2907L) (g0e'c) (215"} (szg'a)
%941 {650°T) (og9°L) {zes) (g95'2)
(%8) BEL'L {516°g) 952'04 L¥e've
%ERL £aF'ZL 1e8ve ¥eGel seg'es
%¥EE 126'6 S9¢'6 208 29121
%eps (7281 £YEEo L8¥'1L 0cg'el
(%62) ¢ggsaz  (1Z¥'LB) S¥6'8.12 vzL'I6l
%50% 0547 £LT'S 1L’} 000°L
T LGh'ZL £88'L LBZ'ti y16'61
{246) z80°CTL (0991} iz5‘sL lea'il
{59y  182'Tk {1ea'v7) op0'8E 51z'cl
{%01) L16'0Y (L50%) S/E'68 gie'se
(s658)  SE6'0SL {6zg°Ls) 6.5'591 05420k
%l 196'8.Z 6522 969'v.E GG6'9.C
(%21} £3 {gg) 012 GLl

%0 z6e0lL Ly 6aL'cl 0¥l
{%8) 18TEL (s26'2) €8Z'06 20478
%0 0SL'vS 0 poa'Ls 009’18
LA 56805 20E'S P ARrAY agv'ly
% £o5'6Y L P15y 900°LL1 08s'LeL
Bud v — dAdoud doUBLIEA § 1bpng ienyoy

%6EL  ¥PLL8T 69L'8YC 58Z'6.LL y50'8zy sjessy JaN ul abueyd
werernin LTE'Y zii'eat vez'l ave'cal syessy Ul @BueyD jeN alnonasel)
{%ab5) Ly'ey (691°158] Zra'slo’L £Lp'84 asusdxy sinjonisenu)
{%B21) 88625 (85t'p5.) 9.8910') 21y'222 ueddng ainjonaseyu
aIn1anaselu]
%8y  LLTLLT 150'98 150'8LL 801992 uj aiojag $}a5SY Ul aBUBYD 39N
crnnie BLRLL (czl'6l) {183) (000707) |Blouas g yuawnbeury
{42} (ovL's) 961 {6¥g'L) {6yo‘L) sa9|AIag JaquIt
{osz1)  {009'¢) {LsoLL) 55868 ¥08°84 LO[JELLIOJUY JOYISIA
%¥LL  G06'LG SZO'ZY POZ'YZ 62299 uopepodsuel] 5 Hoddng JopsIp
%% £65'€9 e apL'ezZ £H5 0P S20UBIBICD
%8el  8.5'90L 9519 LSy ogl'o0l Bunexiep
5}988Y JON ﬁmuo_bmmhca Ut wmcmco J9N
(1) Zarsye  (oLl'8l) Zz1'860'L  2SE'0TOL sasuadxg [e30L
cuninnes ZFFEL) R [T $2502Z jeisuan 9 juswebeue
940 ozo'oy {89z} L86'vS SLL'%S so3IAIeg JaqUBiy
Yol baTAIA 631G 128'52 aL0'L8 uofjeLLLIOgU] J0}ISIA
(%2 L6012 {sz0'zy) 961'z31 LLL'o%L ucnepodsuel | g poddng JoUsIA
(%) 61751 (ap9'y) 995751 006'6¥1 CERIER Tl
(%:6) 2856'016 {eoa'ss) L£R'620 gz0YLE Buljayren
SASNDdX3
%l ove'zze'l 8T €LLTLLTL 0oV veTL ddng JaulQ pUE aNUaA3Y 8301
(%8} 99t v (1zg) ovg 815 [e1aUSE) g Juawabelely
%0 088°0F (z2) ogl Ly #90° LY $801AIBG JotWES
{%¥) Fr9'co (zog's) z89'c9l 0Z8'65 1 ucIRULIOU| JOUSIA
%0 000'61T 0 00t'90z 00%'90Z vopenodsuel ] g poddng 10)ISIA
%t S9LLLE 1eL's ZLL'ZEL £EY'06L seausIalon
% §91°LLO Lal's £0¥" L0 $91°099 Buneyien
LHOddNS ¥3HLO ONY 3NNIATY

Bun, A 40Ud BIUBLIEA 19hpng |enjay

FIVG - OL-dvaA NOILdI®083a
| efed L10Z ‘1€ 18qoiag SUlpUT SLUOK Jnod S4) 1o

Aewnrdng epiawgedag
S3[JARDY JO JUDWeIELS
UONEIS0SSY L0SaY S0UR] 3BT UHON

HINOWN LNIHHND

WY 6211 L1202l S¥ed



L Zen'szy 3 obs'col $ 90l'yaz. $ {9o00'0z) $ (6va's) $ 87z'99 % £e5'szz 3 pO8'RL $ eBS'OV § oci'aot 3
| BZR'9L0L 5 Zi¥'sS 3 ¥oe'ozo'l $ sz5'0z 3 CLL'PS § zii'0pt §  rE'r0g $ 9108 $§ 006'6pL §  870'vIS $
B9L'Y - % SeE g yEv'y % SpE’L § GEE $igE % £5%C 9e9 § 0e9 t 5¥zL $
581'vS6 § _ig1'gs $  8rD'oss $ 0826l % BLEWS § SER'EEL $  SZr'ens 3 oRg'os § _por'syl $  €8LTLC [
; § : : :
Lt % IS0 § 1280'1) $-(z19'581 ) $ Z9B'LL $ BLE'ZL $ pzO0L ... §imeRlE § ivs'iT $ 6EF0S &
£69'Z: ¢ TEE9'T . & wOE $ BYET $ BYET $
BSE'E $aL §ope's “$ G99 ¢ 8Ly ¢ sl § ¥ & sag 9Lt &
088 A $ 8B Ctaop § @ $. 2L 5 LS $:08 § ez $ vEL $
DEE'E ¢ 955 $ 'zZog'l: $.98 $ ips $ 085 $ 588 4 $ Lz t gez $
S80'L ¢ 980'L. & i}t $ alg % $ z5e §
o88's ¢ -988'e $ . g98'c 5 - 5,
ok $ zL $ veL $:9¢ %z $ 2L 5 v 4161 5 6l ¢ 9¢ $
(oo0's). - % { oon's.) $- {ooo's) - % (ooo's) $
S58'0¥ ] * 966'Dp § ges'ay - - 8 998'9% $
000°8ZE $ . 000'8Ze . - $ 000928 - % 0oo'r9 $ 0o0'voz $
09e'z $ .89l $ #8la 3 % 63L $ 691 S 044 $iogL $ 0% $
Li5'D- 4 L9 TS Li5'D $ 1148’9 ¢
LoE'e g A4 R Loz'e 4 - %
s : PLG'OL §
; i 980'L1 $
P i 0Le'sT $
§ Legot $ . 69T'SE" L3 69258 3 -
Coootelg 3. S ooy §
4108 $.gye's- LT ¢ zse $ E00L $ g0s LA A LI AR $ 809 ¢ 1o $
§° gl g o $ o g
o4 eos $ - p20'k § ey § g8 $ <9 $ cog $ €50 § 901 § vozT $
O -1 74 % .888's $ 228 t 8ve t evz % LBL'E $:e09 $ ¢os t 540 ¢
[ T 18 §-BIE'R o007 § 9ze § et $ Bk .- 51 pE0L § 1z$ ¢ ovs't &
o ove $ vEL'T i 8 el t 0pZ $ zve $ o5l %o ¢ goc ¢ 9z &
e $ ezl R 1N & +8 ¢ 8807 3iis t sop t Zve ¢
R S0 57 4 £52'8 . §4cza'L & el [ ) & B8EF $izis & 401% t QezZ'e $
46062 4 Geppg T$ 90 $ 8i8'€ $ 6962 § szp'iz §:Tze'e & oszv ¢ Ipee &
8§ 9i8'9e $ . 08LLFEL - 098'80L $ £g8'92 § i¥s'9T $ zs8's8) §lelee $ ose'sy ¢ 68£°66 $
8.8'908'L . . 8ly'zee $ osy'yez') $ ¥80'iy % 00%'502 % Z4p'080'% 0zg'8s 1 % £6v'06L ¢ $9L'089 %
yog'oBz' L § 1 620222 § - GRSL0N 5 00y'302 $ Gel'os zel'ovl § 000'ZZL $ eor'ses ¢
820 8 SEO'EL ¢ sen'el gen'el $
L0b'99° ¢! 10v'89 L0P'B9 £bg'eg t voLl $
858 $ibEE $ . BLETT. $ -
856'26 $: 855'C6 LOBEL $ {8684 1BB'RL 3
ES6'%E © $ £56'VE; £0L'EE ) 088l 058"t &
almoznnseyu| o _.ﬂc«n:m”.. [AEREIS R aniaunLod uolepodsies ) ) |Riogng uajeunojul SIOUBIBLOD Buneyiep
T waluabeuep 10 Jaqueyn » poddng JopsiA Bugeiep” JOUSIA

1102 '1£ 190000 Suipus sycy Inog L Jog
Hodey Aoy 1212 Weugedag
UOfjB|20S8Y HOSM/AADAEGWELD LN

L 20

sj@s8y 18N U sebueyy
uopeoalda pue ssuadxy [euoloLINg (210 ]
uonelpardag

saniesoyjuolienalda() sloag asuadxy [E104

pajedo|ly

IR

sucnduossgng g seng
Wowlfeo '@ S|eaw 18207
sasuadxg ajiqowony

saad pe) Upsio

suoRsund pJeog

SUONRIEY SIEID0SSY
surebong

Jalyi0 Buney ey
e|papjerneladoo] Buesuep
SPY paYIsseD

PIOS §p0H J0 150D
Jaltelsmap/sIusAT diysiequisn
SIS0 BUIAA B POOS LULININY
sjuaaz] |EIDACS
Bununoonyyefie saa4 [RUDISsa)0Id
s)saq) joelolg

sleujwlas Buel |

SuiseaT f jejuey dinbg
asusdx] snosue||8asky

saad ¥ 2a5usdl ‘'sexe}
e grdng uewdinbz
sayddng

Bulpuog 3 eauelnsu|
saguadxg (e

s82IA8G auoydaja |

SSHAN 8 ey

sjyattag pue ssiees
sasuadxg

Heddng 2UI0 pue anusAsy (BI04

Buipung funon) Jaoeid

JBUIO ® SB[ES [fBlay

£82- HUODY % SUDISSILULLDS
BLIODU| JUBISRAUL g 18818)U]
sUOPoUNS P S1eA] Jejads

: s8] Jaquusp
Jodddng Jayj0 pue enUesasy



% il LLETLLE 150'9% L50'8E 801'v9Z
{%r] ZZ.GY6 (042'8E] 7216507} Z5£020
{(%001) 000’y (CFEY 825'6 0

%01 a's £6E oo’y £eb'y
(%] ¥.8'GE6 (se9'se) FES'SP0" 6L6°GLD"}

¥ Z6y'zl (GF)] (8221} (Zg0pL)
(wzi)  lszy) (s5¢) a00'c £59'c
{9%4G) P29l {pov't} peg‘s ope'e
{%82)  zsv') (e} ozz'l 6.8

%ZE 585'L iy 09c'l z08'L

%EGL  Z8g 649 L4y 960'}

%Bh 6612 98zt 008'z 988'c
(%18} gol (b0Z) 268 £el

%0 {vz) (poo's) 0 {coo‘s)
{%8) £59'0t {Pas'y} 055'LS 986°'0t

%0 P05'6LE 0 £00'sze 0o0'sze

%0 0 Z6L'T 0 ZBL'T
{o8) ovL'cl (628) 0069 L16'9

%6 994’y 198 Feg'L 102’8

%Z 0E6'LL LS 000's. FlLe'oL

%G5 0E0'ZL 280's 0o0'LL 280'1L

%be oze'al 045 00E'51 018'sZ
(%ze)  ife'es (181 %v) 09%'6EL 69Z2's6
(%08)  i9¢ (a0 2981 oov

%8 00L'Y B6E Lve'y a¥e's

%0 0 0 0 0

%l L8 ¥l R S10'

%9 L¥E'E 6657 o0v'e 666'S
(%5} SeY'Z (v82) 009's 01£'s

%E6 857" 90€°L gLty TTLT

%Gt Sl o0y 088 08z
(sx00L)  svi {0z1) 0zl 0

%ET c0RD 1651 002'a 1528

%E 6926 9t0°L 00v'se 9ey'9e

%Z LELS0E B82S 06b'ZHE 684 LPE

%l ov6ZTT JrTAl €117 00F'v82')

%0 025'895 ] GEEPL0'L 885 7.0'L
{o48E) pa: 14 {Lzg) org 6L5
Y%l LigyL 8£9°L oov'LL 2E0EL

%G1 €881 pLe 099°65 L0789
{001} 620% {00s'2) 005°2 0

Yoty L 085'68 8L 07’18 85676
{(%il}  oBL'sS {5100} 996° LY E56YE

H”..LO o ILF loud ajsueleA ummﬁ:m BNy

s}assY JaN paalsalun u) sebueyn
asuadxy 219

SAIBSEY
uopeioaldag

sw/uonenadag sioeg asuadx g (230

peleds iy

EIRAER

sucpduasgng 9 seng
JusLILeIaIuT %@ SRl B0
sasusdxg ajlqowioiny

5394 pJeS 1jpal]

suofjaun4 pJeog

SUOE[SY BIBID0SSY
sielfold

1au3Q Bupeysen
eipapjjeaneladoon Bunaiep
SpY pauisse|])

plog speog Jo1s0]
Jana|smaN/sIuanY diysladuusiy
S1807) SUIM ¥ POOS ULLININY
slusag [eloadg
Bupunooay/jeBa] $964 1eUCISS0J0.d
51507 Ja8l0.d

sleu|wag g Bupuel )
Buiseen) ] [ejudy “dinby
asusdx] snoaue|jeosIy
£994 g 595U ‘SOXB |
ure g dng jusudinbyg
sayddng

Buypuog g ssueinsuy|
sasuadxg [|eiy

SS90y jauJa)u|

$801A18G euoyds|a)

sajlinn g ey

sjyeuaqg pue salejeg
sasuadxy

poddng jauQ pue anuaaay [210)

Bujpung fjuney Jazeid
BLIODU| JUBLLISBALY 1§ 15a4a1U]
1830 ¥ SBeg ey

g9 Bupjoog  suUoISSILIWO]
SNOBUR|(3ISIN

sUONoUN g SIUSAT [Bl2edG
sang Jaquiay

Modddng isLQ pue snuaasy

V-3

%eE 580°¢l 089ty TR LE86LL
(%l1] £88'58Z (lepL¥] Gy5'aee YZLLGL
(%:,00L) 00072 (zae'e) Z8e'z 0
(%z) Zor'L (1z} oLo'L 646
(%L1) LZv'z8z (810%6E) £51'562 GEL'961
(%2) (5eL'e) [y ZEr'E) (19ce]
(%8} 0 (gg2) 2Z9°1 508
(0p001) 0L (0za) 0z8 0

%4E 00L'L gLl sog gl

%ZE 609 oLk ove (1152

%02S LB Ve 56 685

%i9Z  €§h 969°) 059 ez
{woot) o (sz) 5T 0

%0 ¢ 0 o 0
(%001) 090k {ogs'sh) 085"l 0

%0 SLv've 0 00G'Z8 00028

%0 0 155 0 155
(2604) 619 (e£9) 006 19z

%Lt £96'L 918l 96L'¢ FAR S

%0 ¥oL'E 0 0 a

%0 giv'e Fag 0 Zve

%9iL 0059l £20°0% 004°8 gL
{=608) 1v9'se {0o6'ce} 000'52 0F0'y
(%001) B9 (zv2) 4 0

Y%LE 165t Ly 98y} £83°1

%0 i 0 0 0

%0 0 59 0 59

%SGle 128 8Z8'1 058 848'T

%18 220 GELL oo’ GE5'2

%iZL e :TA 4 Pt Z8L

%Z0Z  Ofl iy 07z ¥39
(6004} 0 {ce) 0g 0

Yall Let'lL S8L GLO') 09t
(%) 0069 {epL) 0SS0 Lov'ol
(96£2) Z8L'5L {ros's)) 029°18 959'279

%l 86812 652¢ 969%LE GGE'9/E

%0 QELZPE 0 &Fy0Ve GYYOFE
{mi1)  ¢8 (se} 01z SLL
{2%8) Progt (54} 005"} szZ¥'

%} 9 gTy've 8¥6'0 SLFLL £9¢'B
{(s5001) ¢ {oog*2) 00S'L 0

%lil BOE'T Lpe's gL' Lit'8
(%eZ}  sls's (0z¥2) ZeroL zLD'8

BUD % BA40Hd BOURLEA § 1abpng fenyay

21¥d-0L-d"V3A

NO{1di¥2830

LLOZ 'LE 1960120 BUIpUT SUJUCH dnod By 1o
amonnselu) Bupnioxg sjusluuedsd Jo LOHERI0SUOD
UDHBIS0SSY HOSY S0UE| ayeT Yyuon

HLINOW INIHHND



%Ge 8.6'a0} yasle [T ] 9gl'sol 81985y JoN pajeMsalun ul sabueyn
(%E] 1857045 {z09's1] LER'ERS BEO PLE asusdx3 [za]
(%001 00Cw (825'8) 8256 o EERRELEH

%il o pe9l 141 oz 2L uopeldaidag
(%% 1) £T6'70% (0oy'9) €865 £8L7275 sy/uoREaIdsq alojeg esuedyy |Bj0L
(%1} 9/0'0L (Zov) 9£8'05 BZP'08 payeso|y
(%9} (sz1} (151} 0052 BFET [aARI]
(%e/) 098 (vag'y) 095'g 91t suopdposgng g sang
(%46} 528 (92} 00s vZL jualliuepsiug @ siesly |Bao
(%01) Lot (sz) 09Z +1ord sasuedxd a|jgotioiny
%0 0 z5¢ 0 z5¢ s8e4 pfeg upauD
(%60€) oy {a1) P4 9g SUOIBISY B)BI0SSY

%0 ¥z} {voo's) o {oo0's) stwetbory
{%:6) g5’y {Faa'y) 05615 9969y 430 Buyexew
%0 478 o 000'v92 00097 Bipspyaspeladoo Bugeyiep

%< DE6'LL #L5°L 00052 ¥15'9. €180 SUipN 7§ pOOS LWmny

%64 0s0'zy 3800 000’1 §80'iL sjuaag (eioadg
(%00) 0 (o0} 000 00F sieuiwag g Bupurel)
%0 £0. ! 0L L9l Buises™ f |puey “dinbg
(%21) 82T {52) o4 ¥0T $884 'g 595UL0[T 'seXR]
%OYZ  El¥ S 0og G102 ‘e g-dng juawdinby
%EE 785 08¢ ool 0Fg'L sajjddng

%16 ige ape 08% oz. Bupuog g ssueinsu
%88 )54 [A0 oye A4 sasuadxg |e
(%001) bl {oz1) 14 0 $S800Y JaLIaY)|
%Gl v (117 008z 0ET'C s301A19g suoydala,
%2 £ob's Ly 00z'g 1pe's saninn g Juey
(%E} 902'16 {epsL) Z8E'00L 6BE'6E sjyeueq pue sajeleg

505Uadxg

%1 5917249 Y] £07'pL2 791089 Woddng Jayio pue anusnex (g0,
%0 2587965 a £0v 665 £0F'665 Bugpung Aunog Jaserd
%0 0 $9.°L 0 ¥aL savq Supjoog g SUOISSILIWOD
%S £Le'e8 LBG'E 000's2 266'9L suoyIUnd 7P sjUAAT eloedg

wedddng Jay)p pue anuaaey

Bys o, A lold BIUBLIEA 18Bpng [enoy

|3 - &=~

%ER (Zigy) EPE'ET 18118 0E8'EL
(%t 1) GEG'05) (6Z8™L1) 645521 0s52'l01
{(%001] G002 (zacz) Z8e'T 0
(o) 9Ly (o1) 08z 0.2
{%E1 615°8Y} {oep's)) 216221 e
{(%E] SER'BL (zov) 604Z1 zog'zL
(%2P) 0 {1eq) 0084 608

%0 0 a 0 0

%Pe S g0 g0z 897
{948) 8Ll (9} 59 65

%0 o z5¢ 0 zse

%0 0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0 0
{%001) 0801 {oss'el) 0ss'cl 0

%0 L0E'50 v 000'99 £00'e9

%0 ¥91e 0 0 0

%0 BLF'E Z¥s 0 ZFS

%0 0 0 0 0

%S B9z 5 VT 662

%0 o 0 0 0

%E5E 0% BES 051 299

%EOE  GZE 68 06T L'y

%FZL b5 gL S5 LT

%96Z oy z57 59 1E€
(®00L) 0 {og) il 0

%Z6 Al b9 004 yre'l
(%) 2002 {zs) 050z 286'L
(%i1)  pipzz (6L} £eg'sg ¥EO‘LZ

%8 €95 6Y) L5y 590'2.1 095181

%0 £1iTevL 0 990°2LL EELYI
%0 i} ¥9L'L 0 Yo'l

%0 (051} 08.'T 0 054z

m_.._D Qa m>. 10Lid mur_m_pm../ a. um_uﬁzm BNy

JLva-O0Ll-HvaA

NOLL4I¥O83d

b102 'LE 18go130 Bulpua syjuop noy a4 Jod
Sunasiep
UOLLEOSSY HOSEY a0y a)ET YUoN

HINCW LNIHAND



Y¥b £685'CY 'z ayl'ez £85 07
(%€} Z6L951 (099'y) 995751 006°6¥}
%8 obe 3¢ 009 9€9
(%e] PR (Znl%y) 996°¢5 ) yaz'eyl
%k Loz g€ 095°/2 Ive'iz
{wor)  0zL {s5¢€) 0zL g9

%0 i} €T 0 £Z

%8} 901 Lb 09 bl
(%8t} w2 {¥) €z 6l

%0 9/0'6L 0 000'%9 000°b9
%0 0 0§ i) 0

%6 ESS 6% 095 609
gz} 1z {si) 1zl a0l
%92 €19 €01 00y £0s
{(%zZ1) 248 {g2) 009 125
%E8 90z 581 00z gag
%bSL oGl bz 08l a0t
%4l 0L gL o001 131}
%t cLEY 95 00Ty 95Ty
(%01)  veB'sY {zis's) 29E'5 058'8y
Yl 5877712 1B2L YA SEP 061
%0 5Ee'e0l 0 000223 000'zek
%GE £RRLLY £pa’‘s 000°85 £ba'ag
{(o6Ze)  logT (zes) 4% A4 058°}

Buo % HA 4olid BOUBLIEA 198prg [enyoy

31vd- 0L - "V5A

51358y 19N pajolisalun 1y sabueyn
asuadxgy |2jog

uvapeoaidag

ayuogealdag aloleg asuadxy (B30

pajesoiy

suonduasqng g sang
JUBLEIIEHAIUZ B SRRy (2307
sasbadxg s|jqowoiny
SUOlE|@Y BIEPDOSSY
eipajy/aaneladoon Bupasiey
Spy paylsse|y)

Buises / lejuey "dinb3

S98- °p SAsSUBD|T 'sexe )
ey 9dng wawdinby
saj|ddng

Bulpueqg g scueinsu|
sasuadxy g

sapialeg suoydalay

SSRIIAN B vey

slyaLag pue saue(eg
sasuadxy

Hoddng i8L)0 pUE anuBAsy (2101

Buipung fjunog Jazeid

saa4 Bupjoog @ SUOISS|WIWOY
san( Jaguisiy

Hodddng fayjn pue snuassy

(& -23

%¥EE {266 59¢'s 2082 BSL'ZL
(%01} LIB0Y (250'%) G288 BLEGE
("ol 0L (1) GET 821
(%01} 28.70% (ev0'y) SZT'6E £8)'5¢

%9 Ziv'y 288 068’y Vi)
(%00L)  g2L (oz2) 0zZ4 0

%0 ) e 0 £
(s00L) 0 (c1} 51 0

%l ) 0 o 0

%0 891'6% 0 000'9l ooc'al

%0 0 0s 0 05

%ET £61 44 08l bt

%0 0 0 0 0

%Ll 9T 9.l 001 8.z
(%) Z6l (o1) 051 ¥l

%ELL &% 5 s 0L

wilz 02 ] 0t sz
(%z) aez (9} 0S% ¥z
(26t 5L0') (s¢) 050°L zio'L
(woe}  zio'%t (z10%) ogLel BOL'S

%EL 86805 80€'S BILTY gLy

%0 $£8'5Z 0 008708 00s0¢

%15 forA A TA 665G 000°LL 66591
(%eyt 2o (182) 8.9 88

BYs % HA Joud _8DUBLEA § yebpng jenoy

NOULd1}O83a

LLOZ ‘1§ 2890120 BUlpUT SYIUOW o4 By Jod
aouBIBUOD
LO[IRISOSSY HOSaY a0Ue ] )BT UHON

HLNOQW INIJHHNO



%bil B06°26 Sz0'ZY $0E'¥E 622'98
(%EZ) L60'LZL (ez0'z¥) 961281 LALOPL
%G 0Zy i1 0ze 188
(%EEZ] 129021 {zyo'zr) 9:97L81 YER'EEL
(%L} ED {eel) A BLETL
%0 al 0 8L gl

%0 0 cl §] ZL

%98 A G52 00¢ BSS
(wed)  clL (8) 0z Tk

%0 0 £9) 0 691
{wze) 285'28 {(L6L'4H) 0or'sEL 89Z's6
%2 (7 g 005 805
(%Zl) ¥ {8) ¥l 59

%¥E W &y 002 8¥z
(%ez) oz {i) 002 €5l
%e0t  LZL ZZl 0zZL A4
%tz Lra Faah 009 b
(%1 £20's {1g) 000t 6967
%9 yeelz 5497 TEB'YT l¥G'az
%0 000'81T 0 oov'a0z cop'a0z
Yol D00'8LZ 0 coy'a0z 00¥'90e

Buo % HA 101ig SOUELEA Jabpng [enisy

$)2S5Y JaN pajolsalun Uy sebueyn
asuadxy |gog

uoneasideg

ayfuonepnaldag slojeq asuadxy Bl

pajedol|y

suonduosgng g sang
uswlBLIBIUT § S|ealy |a0M
sasuadxy 2|igowomy
suoljeiay ajeioossy
SPY paylsse(

s1s07) joefaug

SuseaT ; lejusy "dinbg
sead @ SosUBDT 'saxe]
Jute grdng wawdinbg
sayjddng

Bujpuog g saurinsu|
sadintog suoydala )
S3UNAN g ey

s}l4eunq pue salieleg
sasuadxg

Joddng Jeylg puE snusasy [210]

Bulpung Ajunos Jene|g
podddng ey pue anuasaay

ja -2k

%E8L  cop'zl L2857 ¥o5'EL SRE'RE
O ) T T A7) (1eeve) gp0ae AT
RET gaL [ 08 16
(%59] Z8Ley Az R 7] 996°L% PZLEL
{(%p) ¥80°C (gL} gile 0862
%0 0 h 0 g
%0 0 ZL 0 Zl
%20l £8 L G zsl
%0 0 0 0 0
%0 i 631 0 63
{(%08)  iva‘ee {ose’ce) 00082 aFo'y
%le oL FAS 05l Fa: ]
%0 ) 0 0 0
%oLL gl 85 0s 801
Yly Lol ¥z 0§ ¥
%BEl  OF zv 0E zL
(%01)  zol {51) 051 5EL
(94g) 0z {ac) 052 rAW]
(%0Z) 08l {(50L"1) 865G sat'y
%0 05.%% 0 009°L5 009°ls
%0 05.L'%6 0 009'LG 009°1L8
BUD % HA 4004 ajueuen § 1efpng 1enjoy

J1va- OL-YHvdA

NOLLdIM¥2834a

LL0Z ‘1€ 42q0130 Bujpuy syjlop Jnod By oo

uanencdsiel) poddng Jopsia

UCHEDOSSY Hosay soye | 8xeT UUoN

HINOW INIHHND



1988y 18N palaulsalun uf sabueyn

ssuadx] [ejo)

uolzoaidag

%Ly (ooo's] (150 L) 658'68 $08°8.L
%4 Fer AL 88}'g 1Z8'GL 9L0"18
%EL obe 92 035 9%9
Yl +0b99 £ils 192752 0gc'og

(%1) 0zZ5'2 (ge1) 9g0'ee 268°L2
%GGL D0 LE 0z L5
wxarenns  EF £le rd £8E
%el 0ce Le ez 92

(w82} ¥z {2 9z 8l
%0 0 0z ) 0z

(%35} opLioL {6z¢£) 006°9 L4509
%G1 eeg’y Z5L 0ze'l Zig'

(%) 90z (1) 90z 26
%L £19 € 008 £09

(%es)  ebp {ave") o y80'L
%08 80z 694 956 59¢

{%el) ¥ {6} 0g LS
%Ey Z6¥ ZL oo Zi5
%Z €107 z8L 0%9's zza'e
%81 £80'ed £YL's 0lLZe £Le'le

(%] o' {2987g) Z89'col 023'651
%0 A 0 Z84'avL Z8.071
%l LLEPL 29 00F LL BEOEL

(%00l) 0 {005°2) 0082 0
Buo % dA 101id BOLENEA yebpng [EE

ayjucnedaldag alojag asusdxy Ejo]

. pajedoliy
JuBLWIUTEBlUT ) S[BDY 12207
sasuadxy sygoweiny
S884 PIRD HP2ID
SUDJIE[@Y BJBIDOSSY

Spy paylsse|g

P10§ spoog Jo 3s0)
Bujseat s |ejuay "dinkg
S88 4 g SASUBO[T] ‘SaXE
ey g dng Juswidinby
seyddng

Bupuog ¢ eaueansu;
sasuadxg e

sa2ialeg auoyda|a]
FaRlaN 7 ey

s)ijstieq pue saliees
sagladxq

Hoddng Jay)Q) pUB 8NUBADY [BJ0L

Bufpuny Aunog Jaseid
18410 @ s8[ag |re1ay
snosue|BasIy

Hodddng sayin pue anuassy

(1-aS

(58] B6L'L (s1.86) 95204 1989
(%8] Ze0'zl {099} LzZ5'6L £98°21
{%¥) gz (g} ovl =
(%6} 748 (55a'1) 18261 zel'ly
(%%¢€) L88°L (8EL) 60G'g LS

%0Z8 0 (84 g ar
(%001} 0 () S i

%G og z GE Fis

%0 0 0 a 0

%0 o 0 0 o
(%02} 519 {eea) 006 29z
%Th gLy LGl 0s% PG
%0 0 0 0 o

%p g 9. 8zl DS} 9z
{%za)  we (r:5) ole o
%gLl  BF 25 6% L0}
%e9L Bl 74 5l o

%95 Zit 95 0ok 951
{41) 444 (28] 0ag'e £L8'
(%2L) 206"g (16 68.') 5i8'e
(%87 1921 {s15°2) £82°08 g0.Z8
%0 £es’LL 0 £82°18 £8Z'L8
{2g) 'L {52) 00S'L sTv'L
{3001} o {oog's) 0052 0

mz..u a\u HA dolid QIUBLIEA w wmmﬁnm IENJIY

J1vad-0L-HvaA

NOLLIH0830

LLOZ '1E reqmag Buipug syjuopy nod ey to4
LOHEWLICHU] 10)SIA
UCIBIO0SSY HOSTY S0YB] &YET] YUON

HINCW INIHHN3



Gy (oves) ET Gl (Bvo'L)
%0 0zZ0sY {292} 1BEPS tLLPs
%S 0zv Sk 0ze get

(%t) oog'sh {eez] 1895 8LEYG
%0 090'g (sE) 00024 Z96'LY

(%001 0 {gol} 89l 0
wikrmers O 08P ot aLs

{%68) 55¥ {221} 00z £z
%ty Ly 89 oey 85
%181 gsL 967 3l 08V

(%82) 51 ) 9t zL
%0 0 801 ¢ 691
%8 5oLy 499 pea's 1023

(%001} 6oL {gai) 894 0
%l oRg zZL zes $00'L

(%zl) ¥l {a) v 59
%e 085z g ove 8
%z 59¢ 9 0z aze
%001 2Zh (¢4 ozl [1)2:4

{woz}  s¢ {a1) ] ¥9
%0 069 174 009 0zL
%1 GE0'S 6l 096°C 616°C

{248} 6/9'97 (922°1) 665'9% £ze'er
%0 RN (g2 agLLy ya0LY

(%00l o (099'1) 039 0
%PZL  292'5 WL 02z'e 186°C)

(%91} £19'sE {eg19) 952'68 £0L'ce
Byn o, YA 1Ol ERIE TN yahpAg |ENoY

sjassy 18N pejolaselun u sebueyn
asuadxy 8o,

uopeoaldeq

ayjuoneloaidac eiojeg asuadxy B30

pejeso|iy

|anes)

suoidilasgng p sang
JUSWIUIELIBILT g S|ESiA [EDCT
sasuadxy s|gowoiny

§334 pie] JIpaIy

SUOIB|SY B}BIDOSSY

SPY paljisse|3
lea|sman/siuaal diysiegquuay
sIeunUeg B Bujuielry
Susea] [ muay "dmb3

S284 g S9SUDIIT ‘saxe )
uiel §rdng juswdinbg
sajddng

Bupucg @ asueinsu|
soasuadx3 ey

sadladag auoydes

saplin g ey

slfauay puUe saueeg
sasuadxyg

Joddng Jayyo pue anueasy [elo]

san Bupjoog 9 sU0ISSILILON
suoloUNd 7 SIUAA] [Blo8dg
sangQ Jaqwep

Hodddng Jauip pue anueasy

%971 (850T) (ag9°L] {Zce) (8o5%Z)
%zl LGP €897} L6Z7) vi6'5L
%zl 50l 6 g 68
(%48 HETL 97 Ll 588°GL
Y%zl BBLY XT3 BO0E T30
{001} 0 (et} A 0
%0 0 0 0 0
{261G) £gl (12} 0g oz
%E5 51T +9 ozl 8l
%P 19 ovL 09 00Z
%0 0 0 0 0
%0 0 591 b 591
Yl ¥ 198" aLe’) 96L'e ZisYy
(%600L)  69L r4:a] o 0
%t £l 0l 9Le 0¥e
%0 0 0 0 0
%08 gl av 0a a0t
%86L Tl 351 08 :lord
%ost  0f L o¢ LA
%BLE 0T i 0z 9
(wez)  osL (ev) 051 108
(%g) zzi (sz) opL SLL
(246) 509'9 (zes) 58€'9 £6.'G
%0 Z6E0L iy BSE'E) a0y EL
(w001 o (SI¥) Gl 0
%8 BIS'Z 65T 0EL'E L2L's
{22} p28'L (6zL2) ¥18'6 ceg's
BYD % HA toUd souelep § 18Bpng [enjoy

JivVa- Ol -dv3A

NOILdIM083d

LL0Z 1€ 1890100 Bulpus sujuow nod ay) 404
saueg diysequualy
UCHE[D0SSY HOSaY 902 887 YHOoN

HINCIN LNIHHND

(3 -2



corerere  818'L% {&z1'81) (1e8} {s00'0z)
serersrs (CHPEL) £08'8L [F7An ¥z5'0Z
%i b #99"% 4% 0Zi't SPZ'L
cararars (940G 8,98} 10 61261
%0 (zsa'vel) 0 {zyvo'seL] AT
(%11) 0 (ag} ove 00
%99 0 59z 0o% 599
(on22) €02 (¥51) 00z ot
(%i4) 827 (ca1) 0t 95

%G Z66'1T 982’} 0092 99RC
(%28}  or (yal) 00z ag

%0 0 90°) 0 %80}
%Pt 0z6'9L 0/5'9 0061 048'6Z
(%00L) 86 (oog) 008 0

%E 192 1z 528 75%
%0 0 a a 0

%68 £82 80z £ET Lt
Yoll 03E‘L 796 ose’L Z2ET
%08 605 96. 088 919°}L
%56 I8¢ 98¢ [1]) 98.
{n15) L8 (zz1) ove gLl
%0F 60E'L 025 00g‘L 0Z8'L
%% 2578 Zog 00v's 790’6
%L 616'09 £28°L GEYLOL 298801
{%hseT RETES (izg) 0%2 615
(%%8g} £BE (1zg) 0¥8 815
%0 8.0% o b o

Buo o, HA Joud ERIEIETN 1ebpng lenjoy

s}ossy JoN palouisalun Ul sabueyy
asuadxg jejoL

uopepaidag

ayjuoneoazde alojag asusdxy [EJO]

pajenc)ly

|8ARLL

suonduosgng g seng
JUBUILESIUT P S[Raly 2207
sasuadxg ajlgouioiny
sucjound pseog

SUD|IB|9Y IB[COSSY

SPY Paylsse|d
BununoosyyeBs sag. [BuOISSR0.Id
sieuILIDg @ Bulumet)
BuisesT / |ejusy "dinby
asuadxg SNOBUE||8ISI
S88] %g S8SUBDT 'SaXe ]
quey g dng juswdinby
sa)jddng

Buipuog @ saueinsuy|
sasuadxs ey

$92iAl0G auoydsje L

s)jauag ._E.m saliejeg
sasuadxy

Hoddng Jayjo pue anuaaoy |e1o]

BULDDU] JUDWIISBAU| 7§ ISR
SNoaue|[ao S|l
yodddng Jauyip pue anuaasy

[ A

%0Ge (£90°Z) {gocTe] (£15°1] (5z¢0)
%S0t 0512 €125 g 000’z
(B9 ] oLy ©1] 082 0.2
%GO pEl'e £82's e 0EL™d
%0 (5162¢) 0 (egave) (eg9'pE)
(%001) 0 (58} 59 c
{(%00L) 0 {oo1) 00t o
{%8) £02 () 0% 14
{968} gElL {g) 09 9g
%L9Z 66l 869°L 059 8ve'z
{(%001) 0 {5z} 5T o

%0 0 69l 0 69l
%all  posel £20'0h ool's £44'84
{%5001) 0 {poz} 00Z ¢

%LE 062 84 052 828
%0 0 0 0 0

%0 0 59 0 69
%00z I ¥88 (12 ¥2E'L
%E0T 2S¢ oFF 0zZZ 899
%ELY  ¥6 AR (138 g1z
%19 ¥e BE 0g 66
%oy Log B¥i 528 1254
%E 500'2 29 0oLz 91T
{988} tyE'sL (0go's) 5£8'7Z g5.'1L
(%21} t8 (sg} o1z Gl
(%4 1) €8 (5e) olz GIlL
%0 0 il 0 0

TEEA A 204 aouepep ¢ 19bpng enay

JivQ-CL-dv3A

NOLLdRMO830

1107 ‘£ 48goja(y Bujpuy sy Jne4 au Jod
vonelsiuipy § wawabeury
UOWBD0SSY HOS8Y aoye | aye] YEonN

HINOW LNIHEND



wesrenrs LOG Z1L7Z9) FTrAl 9v6't9 1
(L¥E) Livey (69172586) ZP9'5L0°L £49°85
TG 0z 5L 0zt gee
(%vE] V66 LY (paL'256] ZZEGL0'L 8€1'85
(%4 ZEPTL (e0z) 09Z7 1 15071
%l a1 0 gL gL
(96Et) G (e} 0z zi
%001 ZEE BLZ 082 655
{%zy) -7 (8} 0z zl

%0 o 1] 0 69l
(%66}  s0v'z {evz'ess) $21'606 1830
% 0 gle 0 7k

%9 LG 2Z o8y A0G
%189 L 69 b £95
%5¥ 05l 86 0oz 867
(%£z)  pow (29} D0OZ £51
%a0L  LZ) oz 114 ove
(e4£2) b (1) v €

%9} i ¥0L 0¥9 e
(1) £20°E {1e) 000'¢ 696°T
(91} Z50'82 {apg) Z88'0Z 9/8°9%
(%8/7)  9£8Zs {as¥'¥6l) 9/8'910° glbzec
(%87) 008'28 (2Lev61) aGt'9L0"L 640222
(%66L)  efe (18) 144 6EE

mco LA HA 104 FOUBLIEA ummﬁjm_ enjoy

syassy JaN pesaiun u sebueyn

asusdxg (2101

uopelosldeq

ay/ucheDelded aiojeg asusdxd @0

pajeEac|ly

suojduasgng @ sang
JusLublElalUT 7 SIED 12107
sasuadx3 ajgqoolny
sLO{J2|aY B)BD0SSY

SPY Payisse|)
53500 308odd

sieupuag g Buuies}
Busesn | jejuey dinb3
s9a. '§ $asUan| ‘SexXE
ey 5 dng yuswdinbg

sayddng

Buipuoyg 3 aouRmMSL|

sasuadxg N

gaotag suoydalo]

10 7§ Uy

sijauaq pue salejeg

sasuadxy

Moddng Jeyi) pUe anusAay jejo |

Buipun4 fjunon 8ve(d
alwooU| JUaUNSaaU| 1§ 1salaju|
Hodddng Jayin pue anusasy

\2- 23

prareene BOLY VrPEG L £66 2e¥y 651
(%CE) 1958 (6..070p2) £1Z'E52 R

AR GOk 5] 08 (53]
(%:586] Z9%'6 {se0'0vZ) iglege BYO'CH
(%0} SELE {roz} 985 'C 9EE

%0 0 0 0 0

%0EL 0 L § zL

%ilh €8 43 oL z5t
(%001) 0 (o)} ol 0

%0 0 )4 o BS
{n66) gL't {e6.'p¢7) L8T'ZYz g8b's

%) 0 0 i 0

%12 05t LE 0s+ L8l

%0 0 atl 0 8Ll

%aly gl 85 0% 20§

it 1oL ¥z 0% 12

%ocl  6g 1y 0¢ [

%80z 0 z L I
{%sl})  zok (sz) 0sl [
(%G) 0zL (s} osL 4%
(%092} 068'c (a¥5"s) GL0'9 19%'%
(%2e) SELEl (ago’Lat 1ZP5T 9.5'ZL)
(%zEl 009l T YLIL%5z 9IGTIL
(%600L)  sEl {co1) 00l 0

B HA J0ld SILUBLEA § yebpng enay

S1va- 0L -HvEA

NOILdIE083U

a4njarnised

L10Z 'LE 1200300 Bulpul suiow Jnod aug fod

51855y 19N LI S6BUBYD PUB SBNAIOY 10 JUaW g
UOABIZOSSY HOSSY 80ye ] aYE] YUON

HLINOW LNFHHEND



a e
NG
h——'——n—--.
—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Joint Infrastructure and Transportation
MEETING DATE: November 28, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ron Mcintyre, Phil GilanFarr, Alex Mourelatos

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

Ron Treabess will work with SVPSD to develop criteria to evaluate success of
the Squaw Valley Public Service District's Squaw Valley Winter Pedestrian Trail
Snow Removal program, as well as clarify the funding request and scope of the
project.

Ron Treabess will work with SVPSD to revise the Squaw Valley Public Service
District's Squaw Valley Winter Pedestrian Trail Snow Removal proposed pilot
program proposal to include descriptions of the potential value of the trail if it
stops at Victor or continues to Squaw Creek Road.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:
The agenda was approved as presented by affirmation.

M/S/C (Colyer/Perman) (9-0-0) to approve the minutes of the September 26,
2011 meeting as presented.

M/S/C (Garner/Paulson) (11-0-0) to recommend approval of $105,000 for the
Northstar Community Services District project at the Northstar Drive entrance
and roundabout improvements.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

M/S/C (Garner/Paulson) (11-0-0) to recommend approval of $105,000 for the
Northstar Community Services District project at the Northstar Drive entrance
and roundabout improvements.

M/S/C (Mourelatos/Garner) (8-2 no votes from Vogt and GilanFarr-1 abstention
from Pang) to recommend allocation of up to $140,000 for the Squaw Valley
Public Service District's Squaw Valley Winter Pedestrian Trail Snow Removal
Two-Year Pilot Program. The allocation will be contingent upon clarification from
the Squaw Valley Business Association on their offer to fund $21,000 for the
program, and a report being prepared at the end of the first year on the
effectiveness of the program from a visitor point of view, feedback on the
technical issues, including drainage and ice on the trail. Staff will report back to
the Committee clarifying criteria to be used to evaluate the success of the
program, and the specific scope of work, once SVPSD has completed contract
negotiations.

\3 -\



M/S/C (Colyer/Vogt) (11-0-0) to recommend allocation of Research and Planning
Funds from the 2011/12 budget in the amounts of $9,250 for Ogilvy Consulting
and $9,620 for LSC Transportation Consultants to prepare advanced planning for
North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle project.

M/S/C (Vogt/Paulson) (11-0-0) to recommend allocating Infrastructure Funds to
support the purchase of the Tahoe City Golf Course.

V3



e
@ -

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: November 28, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ron Parson

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action: Review of the Marketing Co-operative will be a standing item on the Marketing
Committee agenda for future meetings

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:
3.1  M/S/C (Parson/Allison) (7/0) to approve the agenda.

41 M/S/C (Parson/Pedersen) (6/0) to approve the Marketing Committee meeting minutes
from October 25, 2011.

8.3 M/S/C (Parson/Maurer) (6/0) to increase the Marketing Committee Lay members from 7
to 9 adding 3 new Lay Members. (In 2012 pool C will drop at the end of the term).

9.1 M/S/C (Moore/Parson (6/0) to cancel the December 27" Marketing Meeting.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

\u -



Monthly Report October 2011

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Mouthly Production Detail FY 11/12

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 11/12 FY 10/11 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 10/31/11: $1,639,698 $1,597,123 3%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $135,164 $103,744 30%
Number of Room Nights: 9475 9891 -4%
Number of Delegates: 4579 4746 -4%
Amaual Revenue Goal: $1,700,000 $2,200,000
Annual Commission Goal: $125,000 $140,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 45 44 2%
Monthly Detail/Activity October-11 October-10
Number of Groups Booked: 1 2
Revenue Booked: $7,546 $293,259 -897%
Projected Commission: $377 $14,775 -97%
Room Nights: 30 1525 -98%
Number of Delegates: 65 247 -74%
Booked Group Types: 1TA 1 Corp.,, 1 TA
Lost Business, # of Groups: 0 1
Arrived in the month October-11  Est. October-10
Number of Groups: 4 9
Revenue Arrived: $155,817 $427.827 -64%
Projected Commission: $15,581 $12,594 24%
Room Nights: 1810 2991 -39%
Number of Delegates: 975 1715 -43%
Arrived Group Types: 2 Assn, 18Smf, 1 Govt. 2 Corp,, 4 Assoc.

Meonthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

September-11

5
$581,803
$32,350
2797
1041

2 Assoc.,1 Corp,

1 TA, 1 Gowt.
4

1 Govt, 1 Smf, 1 Foundation

September-10
1

$26,865

30

150

50

I Corp.

5

2066%

1765%
1982%



Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked;
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

September-11
5

$51,977

$2,785

399

262

| Corp, 3 Assoc.
1 Smerf

August-11
5

$464,992
$46,076
1758

823

3 Corp, 1 Smf., 1 Govt.

2

August-11
4

$371,268
$36,583

1759

695

2 Corp, 1 Assoc.
1 Smf

July-11
5
$737,507
$36,875
2873

890

1 Corp., 4 Assoc.

0

July-11
2
$61,096
$4,855
541

220

I Corp., 1 Assoc.

September-10
4

$145,651
$14.565
980

302

4 Corp.

August-10

4

$52,758

$5,275

430

575

I Corp,1 Assoc.

1 TA, 1 Foundation
9

August-16
7

£219,566

514,117

1294

830

I Corp, 5 Assoc., I Society

July-10
5

$47.336

$4,733

484

373

1 Corp.,3 Assoc
8

July-10

8

$579,888

$44.258

2813

1479

I Corp.,6 Assoc.,] Smerf

-64%
-81%
-59%
-13%

1458%
679%
494%
139%

69%
159%
36%
~16%

1458%
B79%
494%
139%

-89%
-89%
-81%
-85%

\S-2



Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

(Goal)
For 2012/13: $500,027 $750,000
For 2014/15: $1,286,368 $500,000

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 10/31/11: 29

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2010/2011: 92

2009/2010: 107

2008/2009: 151

2007/2008: 209

2006/2007: 205



Monthly Report October 2011
CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS
South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 11/12
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 11112 FY 10/11 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 10/31/11: $149,082 $201,472 -26%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $8,299 $22,995 -B4%
Number of Room Nights: 1850 1836 1%
Number of Delegates: 1225 1133 8%
Aunuual Revenue Goalk: $200,000 $300,000
Annual Commission Goal: $15,000 $15,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 27 34 ~21%
Menthly Detail/Activity October-11 October-10
Number of Groups Booked: 0 0
Revenue Booked: %0 $0
Projected Commission: $o 50
Room Nights: 0 0
Number of Delegates: ] 0
Booked Group Types: 0 0
Lost Business, # of Groups: 1 0
Arrived in the month October-11 Est. October-10
Number of Groups: 2 1
Revenue Arrived; $15,093 $5,280 186%
Projected Commission: $812 $264 208%
Room Nights: 96 48 88%
Number of Delegates: 130 100 30%
Arrived Group Types: 2 Assn. 1 Assn.
Monthly Detail/Activity September-11 September-10
Number of Groups Booked; 1 0
Revenue Booked: $4,455 $0
Projected Commission: $668 50
Room Nights: 50 0
Number of Delegates: 50 0
Booked Group Types: 1 Smf 0
Lost Business, # of Groups: 2 0
Arrived in the month September-11 September-10
Number of Groups: 1 4
Revenue Arrived: $4,459 $67,983 -93%
Projected Commission: 36638 56,042 -89%
Room Nights: 47 616 -92%
Number of Delegates: 50 291 -83%
Arrived Group Types: 1 Smf 2 Corp,1 Assoc, 1 TA



Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission;
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Airived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Cornmission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Angusi-11

£0
$0

August-11

$33,959
$5,093
372

75

1 Govt.

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

For 2012/13:
For 2014/15:

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 10/31/11:

Total Number of L.eads Generated in Previous Years:

2010/2011: 92
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205

$0
$0

August-10
3

$37,580

$3,724

484

296

1 Corp,] Assoc.
3

August-10

1

$3,730 810%
50

10 3620%
37 103%
1 Smf.

July-10

2

35,148

$558

80

30

1 Corp, 1 TA
8

July-10

4

$98,226
$12,964

832

495

| Corp, 2 Smerf
1 Non-Profit

{Geal)
$100,000
$50,000

\$-S5



North Shore:

Oct-11

Groups Booked: |1
Placer County: 0 Room Nights: 0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: $0
Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: |65 Delegates: {30 Revenue: |$7,546
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |30
Groups Arrived: (4
Placer County: |3 Room Nights: 1220 Delegates: |575 Revenue: |$107,937
Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: 1590 Delegates: 400 Revenue: |$47 880
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: [0 Revenue: [$0
Nov-11
Groups Booked:
Placer Couniy: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
|Groups Arrived:
Placer County; Rcom Nighis: Delegates: Revenue;
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue: 1
Sep-11
Groups Booked: ]
Piacer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Groups Arrived:
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue;
|Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue: 3
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Quarter total by county:
Groups Booked:
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Groups Arrived:
Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Washoe County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:
Nevada County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue;

1 -l



g2
g ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

DATE: December 7, 2011
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ron Treabess SUBJ: November 1-30, 2011
Director of Community Partnerships Activity Report
and Planning
A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

North Lake Tahoe Express

As recommended in the recent NLTE Performance Review, NLTRA staff, in
concert with Tahoe Transportation District and the TNT/TMA, worked with
LSC, to develop a Request for Proposals for solicitation of proposals. After
the closing date, the review committee scored and discussed the proposals,
recommending its choice to the TTD Board. The TTD Board agreed and a
contract has been negotiated with Airport Mini-Bus to continue providing the
service under new contract provisions. The TTD Board has its expected
approval of the contract on hold pending clarification of a technicality with the
provider. The new service will be initiated as soon as possible and will
continue operating on the new schedule until final approval can be made.
Ridership is up 803 for the first 4 months of 2011-1012, and passenger
revenues are up over $22,000 for the same period. (NLTE Monthly Summary
attached)

North Lake Tahoe Welcome Center

Staff opened the Welcome Center at the Reno Tahoe International Airport
with a temporary exhibit on September 2". The Scope of Service approved at
the November 2™ Board of Directors meeting, enabled the consultant to
prepare planning and design of space renovations, exhibit fabrication and
installation which will be complete for the winter season. Staff has signed a
contract letter of agreement with BANG! Creative to fabricate and install the
exhibits. This will take place during December and be ready to serve visitors
by December 20" or before. It does appear that the airport-wide remodel will
have some fairly minor negative effect during the airport renovation. Staff is in
communication with airport staff to insure coordination of the two projects.

West Commons Beach Conceptual Alternatives Analysis —-TCPUD
A Steering Committee with representatives from a variety of agencies has
been meeting to propose guiding principals and a range of alternative uses,

1=V



based on those principals, to assist the community in considering options for
the current Tahoe City fire station site. Using approved TOT funding, the
Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD)} hired a fteam of consultants,
including the consultant who prepared the original Commons Beach plan.
The consultants prepared conceptual design options for the site based on
the principals and range of alternative uses. A joint NLTRA and TCPUD
Board meeting was held on October 17", to present the conceptual
alternatives and receive initial public input to assist the Steering Commitiea,
the Boards, and the community in deciding what direction to take in moving
forward. Evaluation sheets were distributed and collected at the meeting. In
addition, a video of the meeting is available on the TCPUD and NLTRA
websites to solicit further response from people who did not attend the
meeting. Staff made a subsequent presentation to the Placer County Board
of Supervisors, informing them on the progress of the project. The Steering
Committee met November 17" and reviewed community input and suggested
next steps for the process. These steps include development operating and
maintenance costs for the range of alternatives, the need fo expand or
reduce the range based on input, the need for additional community input,
who will take the lead in the process, and possible request for additional
funding to continue the process. The next scheduled meeting of the Steering
Committee is December 15™.

Regional Wayfinding Signage - NLTRA

A meeting has been held with County staff, TRPA staff and NLTRA staff {o
determine how to move forward with this important project. The participants
decided the best approach was for NLTRA staff and consultant {o move
forward with creating a final, functioning Wayfinding Signage Design
Guidelines Manual as soon as is reasonably and efficiently possible. TThis is
in accordance with the scope of service as approved by the NLTRA Board of
Directors. The remaining wayfinding funds and Research and Planning funds
will be used to complete the Manual. The time to complete these tasks is 12-
14 weeks. At the time of completion, staff will move forward will specific
design and construction documents necessary for permitting, fabrication, and
installation of pilot/demonstration signs in spring, 2012.

The part of the Boards approval that is not being pursued at this time is the
expensive submittal of Placer County’s Environmental Questicnnaire and
Zoning Text Amendment, as well as an Amendment to TRPA’'s Regional
Plan. The participants at the meeting from those agencies discussed the
possibility that individual sign projects may qualify for permitting under
existing regulations. They agreed to revisit the possibility with each agency
before we move ahead with the time and expense of preparing those
submittals. NLTRA staff will address those issues if and when it is determined
what permitting actions will be required to move forward with individual
signage projects.

Possible Public Purchase of the Tahoe City Golf Course

Tahoe City Public Utility District (TCPUD) has submitted an offer to purchase

the Tahoe City Golf Course property which has been accepted by the seller,

pending several due diligence reports and studies needing completion over

the next six months. Discussions between the Tahoe City Public Utility ilo-2



District (TCPUD), Placer County, the Redevelopment Agency, the Tahoe
Conservancy, and the NLTRA have determined that efforts should be made
to pursue this opportunity to keep this ownership local and a key part of the
future of the North Lake Tahoe community through a public partnership. The
funding for the due diligence is being provided by the aforementioned
agencies and organizations to check the property, including soils testing,
coverage, and land use, in order to determine possible future uses of the site.
Most of these reports have been or are nearing completion. Discussions
between the agencies and their respective Boards are on-going to determine
the best possibilities for funding this purchase.

Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

Through the leadership of the newly organized Truckee Tomorrow
Transportation Committee and Truckee North Tahoe-Transportation
Management Association (TMA), there is a strong interest to develop a
coordinated regional skier shuttle program with possible
implementation at some trial level this winter. The more major program
would not begin until the 2012/13 winter season. The TMA has
solicited a proposal from LSC Transportation Consultants to develop a
specific plan for service, rather than a conceptual study. Staff is
recommending that the NLTRA fund $3,320 (1/3) of the necessary
$9,960 to complete this plan for service. The remaining funds will be
contributed by the 12 partners including the ski areas and the Town of
Truckee. Staff will make the request at the time there are commitments
from the partners for the remainder of the needed funding. While this
program would not begin until 2012/13, the opportunity to gather
important data this winter season through a six-day pilot park-and-ride
skier shuttle service is being explored.

North and West Shore Water Shuttle

Utilizing the Lake Tahoe Waterborne Shuttle Service Concept Design and
Feasibility  Study (Feasibility Study) recommended actions and
implementation plan, staff has been working with TTD, TNT/TMA and LSC to
determine advanced planning needs for initiation of a North Lake Tahoe
Water Shuttle for operation during summer of 2012, A request to use
Research and Planning funds to do this advanced planning was presented
and recommended at the November Joint Committee meeting, and is on the
December Board meeting agenda. The planning that is necessary is 3-fold: 1)
landside facilities, use agreements, and permits; 2) RFP preparation for
shuttle service provider; 3) ticketing, marketing, and monitoring programs.
These will be three separate efforts that will each result in determination of
direction, actions, and related funding needs to provide a successful shuttle
service, Consultants have prepared proposals that will allow planning work to
be completed by mid to later January. Specific funding needs will have then
been identified for items such as selected piers, usable landside faciiities,
necessary improvements 1o landside facilities, permitting requirements,
access and use agreement requirements, and initial negotiations with landing
site owners. The RFP would be ready to release for soliciting proposals from
shuttle service providers. And we will know what funding will be necessary to

(-3



10.

set up a defined ticketing system, to design a marketing program and
materials, and formulate a data collection and analysis monitoring program.

With the completion of this planning information, TTD can make the final
decision to implement the water shuttle program and determine the Water
Shuttle Program manager in January. TTD would also submit any necessary
Infrastructure funding request, and release the RFP for solicitation of shuttle
service proposals in January. After the 30 day solicitation period, the
proposals would be reviewed for recommendation to TTD for seiection. TTD
would then prepare to enter into a contract with the selected shuitle service
provider.

Simultaneously, in February, the ticketing system/program will be designed,
as will the marketing program and materials. Draft access and use
agreements with landing site owners will be prepared in February, with
finalization of the agreements occurring in March.

April will be when the schedule is finalized, the ticketing system is set up, and
any necessary signage and landing site improvements installed. The
marketing program will be initiated in April/May and all agreements will be in
place. Operation of the service and the Water Shuttle Program manager’s
monitoring program will commence on Memorial weekend or in June, 2012.
Monitoring will be continuous from June to October with recommendations for
program changes as findings indicate. This item is on the November Joint
Committee agenda.

Squaw Valley Winter Pedestrian Trail Maintenance

A funding request has been received from the Squaw Valley Public Services
District to partially fund a pilot program to provide an off road pedestrian trail
to eliminate the need for visitors to walk on Squaw Valley Road with the
multitude of auto traffic. The request was recommended by the Joint
Committee at its November 28" meeting and is on the Board of Directors
December 7" agenda.

Auburn/Placer County California Welcome Center

Staff continues to provide assistance to Placer County Visitor Bureau to
develop the new California Welcome Center which will contain North Lake
Tahoe exhibitry and information. Staff visited the space and will request
proposals for an appropriate North Lake Tahoe exhibit in this Auburn facility.
The intent is to bring a funding request to the Joint Committee at its January
or February meeting.

North Lake Tahoe Bike Trail (Dollar Creek Shared-Use Trail)

This bike trail project, partially funded with $200,000 of Infrastructure TOT, is
being managed by Placer County Department of Public Works (DPW). Itis in
the middle of environmental/preliminary engineering that should be complete
by June 30, 2012 using $435,000 of Tahoe Conservancy funding. The
existing NLTRA $200,000 aliocated to the project is reserved for detailed
design o occur in the latter half of 2012. DPW will pursue construction
funding next year with hopes of breaking ground in 2013. However, the

|-t



B.

11.

12.

13.

construction estimate could be as high as $5,000,000, which could delay the
start, while funding is being secured. NLTRA staff will help seek other funding
sources in addition to Infrastructure TOT. DPW has requested that staff hold
off on preparing a letter of support to DWP to continue with this important

project until they are applying for specific funding grants.

Truckee California Welcome Center

Staff is working with the Truckee Donner Chamber of Commerce to possibly

install an “Explore North Lake Tahoe” information exhibit in the California

Welcome Center that they operate in the Truckee railroad station.

Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Appointments

The current two year North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB & Resort
Association (NLTRA) appointments for both the Infrastructure Committee
and the Transportation Committee will be concluding as of January 1,
2012. New appointments and/or reappointments will be approved by the
NLTRA Board of Directors at the January Board meeting. The new term
will run until January 1, 2014. Community members, as well as existing
Committee members are requested to notify us if interested in serving, or
continuing to serve, on one of the committees.

The Committees meet jointly, once a month, to suggest, review, and
recommend infrastructure and transportation projects to the Board of
Directors for its approval. Qualifications:

e Applicant must be a permanent, full-time or primary resident,
and/or own/operate a business within the NLTRA jurisdiction (as
stated in the Bylaws).

e Applicant need not be a NLTRA member.

e Applicant should be relatively knowledgeable regarding the issues.

To apply or request additional information, please contact Ron Treabess
at ron@puretahoenorth.com no later than Friday, December 16".

Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting

The next meeting of the Joint Committee, if needed, will be Monday,
December 19th, 2011, 1:30 p.m., at TCPUD. We will confirm the need for this

meeting after the Board of Directors meet on December 7™

Other Meetings and Activities Attended

e NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

e Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

e Met with County CEO on Tahoe City Golf Course

e Presented at TRPA Regional Transportation Plan Workshop

e Led Discussion on Infrastructure Opportunities with Lodging
Committee

e TNT/TMA Board



Resort Triangle Transportation Planning Coalition
Attended Reception for Supervisor Montgomery
Tahoe City Golf Course Committee Meeting with TRPA
Executive Director

Placer County BOS Hearing on Homewood
Attended Tahoe Prosperity Focus Group Workshop
West Commons Steering Commiitee

Winter Recreation Luncheon

Airport Welcome Center Exhibit Planning

Attended Truckee Chamber Daybreak Club

Squaw Valley MAC/Winter Trail Use

Foliow-up Meeting with County CEO/Golf Course



\o-T

05001~ 2jeQ 03 Jea)\, SNojABId Jeao abueyn

0% 526°29% QLA ‘wajshs mau
5Z6'29% 9v9'v6% ¥59'8E1LS LZE'SPLS SP6LZLS 180 | jo Buyisey pue ‘sajes ‘sund ypm uoiuod [eussiul Buipping pue wajsAs UOIEAIaSA MU UO YJOM - 3)IM-3) WIJSAS uojerIasay 1N '8

L05$ 06z'L$ 8.1'5S 6.£'GLS TLO0LS sunp| LLiLZ) fiq eoeld Ul 186 0} yJom - papasu sawl] uo siauped yimduom - 91 B AS Guinies ajnou pay ay) Joj sunis maN "L

c1e'ag L1p'es £er'SLE 816'2$ geL'slg E $52004d Mau Jo} JEIS YL Yim yiom 3 welsAs Buissasold pies ppaia 31N 10} sajonb Bumyshb uo jaopy -9

_m:.uz 0.5'8$ 068'L2% +96'vES 6.£'92% h_c“_ AS 0} Buiwoa ajdoad ggg jo dnoib fienuepr Buipiebal sauag Jwwing - Blaquag piaeg Yum 31004 '

los [H [H SLE'ZLS 629'61$ el sespusje Joj sapod junoas|p dn jes - ejfuely ay) punose sdnoib yym yiom - sseuisng dnou LN b

[H [ 0% Sv6'ES 962'21$ ge4 suonenobiau joesu0) - 31N '€

0% 0% aL6'LS vET 1S 68T°12S uep| Bupesw mainal pig - J49 ILIN T

0% 0% 0% 054'28 8vS'GLY 2aq psuinisl pue peubisfno speiuod B 812l Z/L| paiepdn 1ab - uoseas z|/L| 10} SI9|ESAOUM LJIM HIOM |
_mwﬂ_h_.u SLT'ELS 6L1'7TS 91£'9LS 06295 AON YIUO Ul SaRiAlY u:wEwmm:mS__

0% [1se'zes szz'lzs  [ssi'vis o0sg'sLS [5 1”O|

[os Jeesis 96L'sLs  |82'ies 82'918  |os 3dag 0g€'2LL$ 066'LLS _
[os 0e8s SIv'S$ ZIE0LS S By [810H Heds 8snoH Jepa) 210z aunp-1Log AInp A% Bunaspen
fos 0% 00Z'Z2$ £98'5LS Z5E'0LS [ Ajng| ‘podily soye| -eexoni| ZL0Z sunp-110z Ainp 0% IUONENSIUIWRY WIALL
ThLL0Z LL-01L0Z 01-600Z 60-8002 80-100Z 10-9002| Uuop 'LOL Yo LIN-182Bld 'GAD-AIBD ZL0Z eunp-110Z Anp 000's} :sjeyo1] AJAIOY 10§ ||
‘aowyig ‘NedH sieuped ZL0Z aunp-L Loz Aine :sng Uiy podly o) Apisgng

suopesadQ 104 sngiuly Hodany o} pied 000°9¥1L$ Bulpund 30bie) sainyipuadxg Jeap Juaing

DA 4,99~ 8)E(] 0) JEB ), SNOlABI] J8Aao abuey)
6169 SEZE £ZLE 195 08261 150'7LES 69.'86% arL'l6S 0ZL'gLs 861°1L29% a)eQ 0} Jea)
0 08464 IS8l £8.81 pELLL  |spl0L 0% 86L°129% LLE'EZsS 651'5LGS IvLLEYS L1Z'8628 €101
0 £071 vS6 Z5L1 ¥901 zLLL 0$ 299'L¥$ 951'0p$ = Z1Z2'02% 910'62% aunp
0 PES 0EL 509 2£9 09 0% 998°L18 851'EZ8 910'ak$ SLV'LLS 529'91% Ren|
0 el 19€1 ore E7 S99l 0$ 65Y'L28 0EZ'LE$ 299'878 925'02$ 829'028 1dy
0 1622 650 €562 pacz L6LZ 0% 809'98§ P16'5.8 230'L8% 118'65% SIE'PSE el
0 99/2 6692 8992 0052 LesL 0% v60'e8$ 1r9'2LS SSE'SLE £85'59% 161075 q24
0 9512 1972 EE 5892 1991 0$ 226'0L8 688'79$ 506'05% 002'59% 220'LY$ uer|
0 5692 [ LTST 9T 6Ll 0% 28¢'21§ 00Z'18$ £z1'89% £v6'L8% 99Z'ev$ 2a(
0 zeL B €29 [ B3 0$ S6L'PZS 902'61$ 9a'LLS v62'028 99028 AON
016 555 S 08 1851 €58 9611 88 0 ELE'6Z8 £80'9LS 529'0L$ 6992 652158 51562$ 951'LES £08'9Z% [ 190
08€L vse B [ LIEL LELL 8011 6001 0 980°0+$ 8Z6'€25 SLL'LLS EFP'S vLL'ees [ 286'628 £9¢'028 [ dag
1202 LL0k 618 ELS 9z51 0SEL BB LOOL 0 00'r9% £8€'ZES tvZ'5TS 9.8'9% £vz'ers [T 795'LP$ 1Zv'8zs 05 Bny|
8YST 518 9851 sl 2891 cLivl EED 1811 0 G65°'08% 96¢'028 795'67% SE9'FS ¥61'£58 900°2r$ SEV'EVS 0z2'ze8 0% Anr]
Bl | ena [DNRSHIN Geein | (sl E10L |0l [EloL [EoL SR snig Y [E10L E1oL [EI0L [E10L [E30L yiuoN

Z1-110Z 11010z | 01-600Z | 60-800Z | 80-200Z | 10-900Z THLHOZ Ad L-0k0zAd | 01-600zAd | 60-8002Ad | BO-L002Ad | L0-900Z Ad
slabuassed A|YIUOW sanuanay Jabusssed Ajyiuop

BISIA S0ye] - yoeag sbuny - abe|ua auljou) !ﬂ

apisAuung - A0 acye] - As|lep, menbg|
IeJSULON - 88yonl |

110z 12qo10Q -~ Aewwng Ayiuol 31N




a’ e
.
[
—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Membership Advisory
MEETING DATE: November 16, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: NONE

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:

Committee recommendations on the Wage Survey included gathering
information on benefits, conducting the data collection in Mid-August, asking
about seasonal employment differences, and including professional services
from restaurants retail and hotel industries.

Committee recommendations include the NLT Chamber/CBV/Resort Assn. looks
into new member arientations, places to display event information, and ticket
centers.

Committee recommendations include that the NLT Chamber/CBV/Resort Assn.

collect collateral and promote the Shop Local program and the MTRIP report
information in Biz Bytes.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:
The Membership Advisory Committee agenda was accepted by acclamation.

Approval of the Membership Advisory Committee minutes from October 19, 2011
will be tabled until next meeting due to lack of quorum.

\1 -\



Oct 20 — Mixer hosted by UC Davis: Fish Hatchery, Tahoe City
Oct 27— Mixer with TD Chamber hosted by Sierra Sun, Truckee Office

Oct 4—Breakfast Club

Weekly interviews fealturing members & events on KTHO radio
Oct 27—Annual Membership Luncheon
Board Elections: Candidates, Ballots

18-t



b-“'“\’._
e __—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Group Sales
MEETING DATE: October 28, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: None

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Director of Sales to follow up with e-mails to conference member properties concerning co-
op partner commitment.

The Committee suggested adding a creative tag line for Co-op ads for review at the next
Group Sales Sub-Committee meeting.

Jason requested that the conference property members that participated in the Lake Tahoe
Cooperative tradeshow, bring information on any leads generated to the next meeting.

Jason will look into the possibility of coordinating a FAM trip in conjunction with
HelmsBriscoe Annual Business Conference with conference member properties. Major
properties have already scheduled their individual fam trips.

Jason will need to schedule a meeting with Lake Tahoe Cooperative partners to discuss
future events.

Jason to get a list of whom Global Marketing Services has locally facilitated for.

Direction from Committee: To move forward in exploring the Lake Tahoe Advisory Board.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:
2.2 M/S/C (Williams/Anstedt) (8/0) to appoint Max Roth as the 2012 Conference Sales Sub-

Committee chair.

3.1 M/S/C (William/Anstedt) (9/0) to approve Conference Sales Sub-Committee Meeting

Minutes from August 23, 2011.

4.5 M/S/C (Moore/Sirstin) (8/0) to approve the 2011/12 Media Plan with changes as discussed.

6.6 M/S/C (Williams/Rebbeck) (8/0) to approve travel schedule with changes.

7.2 M/S/C (Williams/Moore) (8/0) to approve Sales Productivity Report.

\q =)



@ﬁ‘

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Lodging
MEETING DATE: November 3, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: None

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Suggestions: The Committee questioned how they can get: Tart, The Night Rider Service and the
North Lake Express under one brand.

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

31 The Lodging Committee agenda was accepted by acclamation

4.1 Approval of the Lodging Committee minutes from June 2, 2011 will be tabled until
the next meeting

5.1 Approval of the Lodging Committee minutes from August 4, 2011 will be tabled
until the next meeting



. &

~ A\
—— L1
—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: November 1, 2011
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ron Parson, Ron Mcintyre

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
A rolling list of follow-up items will be included in future Finance Committee packets.

MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:

M/S/C (Mclintyre/Parson) (2/0) to approve the agenda with item H as an update, not an analysis.

M/S/C (Mclntyre/Parson) (2/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of Tuesday, October 4,
2011.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
M/S/C (Parson/Mcintyre) (2/0) to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the draft of the
2011/12 Audited Financial Statements.

M/S/C (Mcintyre/Parson) (2/0) to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the July 2011
Financial Statements.

M/S/C (Mclntyre/Parson) (2/0) to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the August 2011
Financial Statements.

M/S/C (Mclintyre/Parson) (2/0) to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the Revised
2011/12 NLTRA Budget.

2\~



Chamber | CVB | Resorl Association

www.NorthLakeTahoeChamber.com
North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information

Event Schedule

Neovember

17 Winter Recreation Luncheon 11:30am -2:30pm
Olympic Village Lodge, Squaw Valley

30 Mixer: VIP Member Only 5-7pm
Gallery Keoki, Village at Squaw

December

2 Mixer: Christmas Tree Village 5-7pm

Incline Village

9 Mixer: Celebrate the Holidays 5-7pm
Sunnyside

22.-\



